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CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Gavel).

Will the Committee on Planning

22

and Land Use corne order.

We have before you today

23

what is Planning and Land Use Item No.6, Improving

24

the Process for Updating the General and Community

25

Plans.

In front of you, Committee members, one
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1

would be the cleart VerSion of Bill 84, the other

2

would be the Ramseyer version of Bill 84.
Any, members of the general public that would

3
4

like to pick it up, we've got it available here at

5

the desk.
This is meeting number forty-three on this

6

7

item.

We've had forty-three meetings in its

8

entirety, mainly held by former-Chair Charmaine

9

Tavares.

Before we start, we will -- discussion, we

10

will accept public testimony.

I'll start with David

11

Goode, followed by Mercer Chubby Vicens.
You know, I really hate to limit testimony

12
13

today.

But being that many of you have testified,

14

I'm going to try to limit it to three minutes, if

15

it's okay with any of you.

16

please speak up as you come to the podium, okay?

17

But as I said, forty-three meetings, we've wrestled

18

with this, and I would gladly ask those of you

19

testifying, if you could keep it to three.
David Goode, followed by Mercer Chubby

20
21

Vicens.

Thank you.
... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

22
23

If you strongly object,

MR. GOODE:

Good afternoon, Chair, members of the Council,

24

members of the public.

My name is David Goode.

25

testifying as an individual residing in Makawao.
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And I have hot visited this Committee on this

1

2

bill in the past.

However, I've been watching it

3

and -- and looking at the different versions as

4

they've come along.

5

morning, I was able to read Draft 1 of the

6

Ramseyer version that you have in front of you, and

7

I had a couple concerns I wanted to bring to your

8

attention.

And today, earlier this

First, I think the bill in general goes a

9

10

long ways in accomplishing a lot of things that

11

needed to be done.

12

who had the responsibility trying to administer the

13

laws, there's a number of things in here I really

14

like.

15

the 60mmunity

16

think is really, really important.

17

Speaking as a former director

Financial accountability, number one.
pla~s

Tying

to capital improvement plans I

And the third major thing I was really hoping
)

18

to see, but I -- I started to see, now I see it

19

disappear, is making sure that the plans as stated

20

here in the purpose and intent clearly identify

21

provisions that are meant to be, one, matters of

22

policy, and two, identifying matters that require an

23

action having the force and effect of law, okay.

24
25

So your -- you have it there in the purpose,
but I don't see it in the rest of the body of the
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bill.

2

the port that -- the part that says, here's your

3

plans, this part has the force and effect of law.

4

Maybe

I'~

1

missing something, but I don't see

So as an administrator, whoever that

5

administrator might be, they know that's the law, or

6

saying this part over here is policy, okay?

7

me the policy section is the part that applies to

8

discretionary decisions, decisions made by planning

9

commissions, the Board of Variance and Appeals, and

10
11

And to

this body.
In a way the pros and cons of whatever the
re~lect

12

issue might be

back on the general community

13

plans and say, these are the policies.

14

administrator, one would not want to be stuck trying

15

to say, well, which policies fit in issuing this

16

building permit, this plumbing permit, this

17

subdivision.

18

where it's clear that the provision that has the

19

force and effect of law prevails.

20

the last draft and I saw it taken out in this draft.

21

So I urge you for the simplicity of those who

22

have to administer the law and those that expect the

23

law to be administered fairly and promptly to

24

consider defining what are the provisions that have

25

-- that are policy and those that have force and

But as an

Those are the administrative actions

And I saw that in
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6

effect of law.
I'm probably coming close to my three

2
3

minutes, so the only other comments I had is that

4

the maps whether you adopt the growth boundaries or

5

not are going to have mistakes.

6

community plan and general plan currently require

7

amendments, which require the EA, the full process,

8

if it's a simple mapping error, if you have language

9

that says corrections to the map are not amendments

10

and corrections can be done administratively by the

11

Planning Department

12

notification to the Council, it eliminates a huge

13

amount of humbug for property owners and the

14

department and the Council.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

Michael.

19

Planning Director with

And that, Mr. Chair, summarizes my testimony.

15

18

And mistakes if the

Thank you, David.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Any questions?

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Goode.

20

MR. GOODE:

Good afternoon.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

chambers again.

23

more the issue with the mistakes on the maps again?

24

I'm sorry, I didn't catch all of your concerns with

25

regards to that.

Nice to see you back in the
Can you elaborate just a little bit
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Well,

my

exp~ri~nce has been that every map

2

has a mistake on it somewhere:

3

not drawn accurately or it doesn't have a full

4

description, say, in regards to property boundaries,

5

depending on the action one wants to do with that

6

proper,ty, like a subdivision or an SMA permi t, those

7

permits require consistency with the community

8

plans, the zoning and what not.

9

mapping error that was simply done because the line

10

13

And if there was a

was drawn wrong, mistakes happen.
What happens now is you need to initiate a

11
12

And if the line is

community plan amendment and go through that whole
-process.

So if it's manini

~nd

it's just a mapping

14

error, give the Planning Director the authority to

15

make the correction and notify the Council so you're

16

aware of what's

17

amount of grief.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

MR. GOODE:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

23

Okay.

It just eliminates a huge

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Chubby Vicens representing A&B,

properti~s,

MR. VICENS:

happen~d.

followed by Harold Edwards.

Good afternoon, Chairman Nishiki, members of

24

the Planning and Land Use Committee.

25

Chubby Vicens, and I'm here on behalf of A&B

lam Mercer
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8

Properties who

t

t~bts~~nt as an officer.

I'm going to spill on -- speak on Bill 84.

2

3

Wayne mentioned that this is the forty-third meeting

4

and I've shared your company on many, many of those,

5

so I will try to make my comments very brief today.

6

In fact I'll limit them to two -- two specific areas

7

and you've gbt a draft of my -- my concerns.

8

The Maui Landing

9

at your request, almost

Maui Planning Commission,
spent almost four months

10

looking over Bill 84 and made a recommendation with

11

the Planning Director's concurrence that

12

non-decennial amendments to the general plan may be

13

proposed by any person during July of the calendar

14

year.

15

recommendation by placing a three-year waiting

16

period before an amendment can be forwarded.

17

This body has chosen to modify that

I think -- I think this places an unfair

18

penalty, because, in essence, if you have to wait

19

for three years and you missed the July turn, you're

20

actually going to be amending in the fourth year.

21

And if history has any semblance, this will add,

22

anywhere from one to three years to the process to

23

complete the amendment.
)

24
25

If it takes you in -- halfway into the
decennial period, you've used five of the ten years
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maRe

&ft amendment to the plan.

1

just trying to

2

what I'm suggesting, a one-year wait with a July

3

petition will be almost equivalent to two years of

4

waiting.

5

So

To me this seems fair.

Secondly, I am still unclear as to whether

6

the community plan urban and rural maps wili be the

7

basis of how the urban and rural boundaries will be

8

determined.

9

predetermined boundaries agriculture, open space or

10

1 1,

interim?

Are there areas outside of these

Can you help me understand this better?

Reading the current ordinance, it is unclear

12

to me whether the maps, as proposed, are fixed or

13

have flexibility as described by Director Foley at

14

our meeting of September 23rd, when he showed the

15

community -- the community maps and then showed

16

urban and rural reserve as the advisory committee

17

brings it in.

18

unclear about that.

19

I'm -- I'm not sure.

I'm unclear --

In any case, I continue to believe that the

20

CAC is the level that should determine what maps are

21

appropriate for their region.

22

allowing me to share my thoughts with you.

Thank you for

23

And again, I want to thank this body and

24

those that carne before you for all the time and

25

effort that you've placed on it.

And again,
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larl the charge for a long, long

1

Charmaine Tavares

2

time.

3

but the effort that you've made is -- is tremendous

4

and I -- I applaud you for that.

5

much.

6

And we may not always agree where we're at,

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Chubby.

Thank you very

Questions?

Seeing

7

none, Harold Edwards representing Molokai Ranch,

8

Limited.

9

MR. EDWARDS:

Good afternoon, Chairman Nishiki and members

10

of the Planning and Land Use Committee.

11

Edwards, Senior Vice President of Molokai

12

Properties, Limited.

13

Harold

While we have tracked the progress of this

14

bill, to date, we've only provided limited input as

15

this important bill has worked its way through the

16

process.

17

testimony at this late -- late stage in your

18

deliberations.

19

We appreciate the opportunity to provide

We would add our voice to those who have

20

raised concerns about the need to preserve a

21

hierarchy of regulation that goes from the general

22

to the -- the specific as we move from the general

23

plan, the community plans, to zoning.

24

agree that the general and community plans should be

25

policy documents that provide direction and

We would
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De

1

oversight, but not

2

what amounts to a redundant layer of additional

3

zoning.

4

so specific that they provide

Our specific coricern, however, which we would

5

ask you to revisit, are the provisions of what was

6

previously Section 2.80B.l00, which I understand is

7

now Section 110, which provides that the community

8

plan of Molokai cannot be amended for five years

9

from the date of adoption.

10

It would appear that the motivation for this

11

provision, which does not apply to the other islands

12

of Maui County, is to protect the plan from constant

13

revision.

14

planning process to look for areas of mutual

15

agreement on positive economic development projects

16

with the Molokai community.

We are currently beginning a community

17

The need for this process has received

18

support from the Enterprise Community Board, Senator

19

Dan Inouye, the Governor, and Molokai's

20

Councilmember Danny Mateo.

21

is a commitment to work with the Conservation Fund

22

and the community to identify lands that can be put

23

in a community controlled land trust.

24
25

Included in that process

We anticipate this process will require
community plan amendments.

This single sentence
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1

would preclude such a, plan change being initialized

2

until July, 2006, which translates to a project

3

start no earlier than 2008.

4

time to wait for a project that had broad community

5

support.

6

That would be a long

We acknowledge that the Councilor the

7

Planning Director can initiate non-decennial plan

8

changes, however~ we remain concerned that with the

9

many challenges before these people, valuable time

10

in effectuating positive change on Molokai could be

11

lost if this additional processing is required.

12

The Molokai community understands the land

13

use process and

14

their perspective.

15

reconsider this language which treats Molokai

16

differently.

17

th~y

are very capable of expressing
I would urge the Council to

As Molokai Ranch begins a new chapter

'of trying to work cooperatively with the community

18

on positive economic activity for the island, let's

19

not force those plans to go on hold for four or five

20

years because of this sentence that limits

21

non-decennial plan amendments.

22

We thank you for the opportunity to provide

23

testimony.

24

questions.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I'd be happy to try and answer your

Questions for Mr. Edwards?

Danny?
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13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Good afternoon, Mr. Edwards.

2
3

4
5

6

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Do you know

where the five-year waiting period came from?
MR. EDWARDS:

I understand it was the Molokai Planning

Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And through their various meetings,

7

did the Ranch attend their -- their public

8

meetings --

9

MR. EDWARDS:

I believe I --

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

MR. EDWARDS:

-- to address their concern?

I attended -- attended one that they

12

considered this and did provide testimony to the

13

Planning Commission.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And you do know that the

15

vote was unanimous for the five-year waiting -- wait

16

period?

17
18

19

MR. EDWARDS:

I don't believe I was at that meeting when

that was voted on, but that wouldn't surprise me.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And did you submit -- did the

20

Ranch submit any written documentation to the

21

Molokai Planning Commission when they were going

22

through this hearing process?

23

MR. EDWARDS:

That's my recollection, but I wouldn't swear

24

to it.

25

but I believe I did provide written testimony to

I can go back and double-check the record,
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2

14

them.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And the difficulty at this point or

3

your opposition to that particular five-year term,

4

is that because there's plans Molokai Ranch has that

5

will take effect after five years or within five

6

years?

7

MR. EDWARDS:

Well, we would hope to be able to work out

8

some stuff as we go through this process that we

9

would be able to agree with the community and should

10

get started sooner rather than later.

11

I think this is something that's new for us, as well

12

as the Molokai community, of trying to get actively

13

involved in working out what some of those issues

14

are.

15

Planning Commission at the time that they were

16

taking this up.

17

And, I mean,

So it may not have been in front of the

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And just

just to comment,

18

you know, since my name is used in your letter,

19

yeah, that the process I -- I, you know, I support

20

-- I'm just not aware of any of your plans.

21

you know, for me, it's like you still have that

22

option of working on getting an amendment done via

23

the Council members or the Planning Director.

24

apparently wOQld be a little more taxing for -- for

25

the Ranch?
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15

l'm ju~t d~fi~erfied with oppressive

MR. EDWARDS:

2

businesses that both groups have in front of them,

3

the Planning Department and the Council, that that

4

could

5

we're trying to say is that if we can work this out

6

as a community and get it in process, you folks will

7

have a shot at it when it does get to you without

8

having to -- to spend a lot of time in the front

9

end.

--

could suck up some time.

r think what

If we're wrong and we don't have community

10

support, you'll shut us down pretty quickly, I would

11

suppose.

12

that process more quickly.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Edwards.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

15

MR. EDWARDS:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

So I think it's just a way to -- to move

Thank you.
Any other questions for Harold?

Seeing

none, thank you.

18

MR. EDWARDS:

Thank you.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

MR. RILEY:

Jim Riley, followed by DeGray Vanderbilt.

Good afternoon, Chairman Nishiki and members

21

of the County Planning Commission -- Committee.

22

You are the legislative body for the County of Maui,

23

and as such we -- we look to you to make an informed

24

intelligent decision on matters that come before

25

you.

We hope that you're willing to take the time,
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1

whatever that tim~ is, and not rush to just make

2

decisions because you've seen it long enough.

3

Bill 84 that is before you to be passed out

4

today many of us feel is a flawed piece of

5

legislation.

6

very much affect the way this bill will be enforced

7

in the years that will precede its passing.

8

have the opportunity to analyze this bill and

9

correct these flaws and not just pass it out as it

10

11

It's flawed in a few ways that very,

You

currently reads.
Two of the major flaws that I see are the

12

provisions in this bill and other county planning

13

ordinances that give the bill in its entirety the

14

full effect of law.

15

and community plan bills are writ -- written in a

16

way to provide flowery language and wish list of

17

what members of the community at that point in time

18

might have wanted to see take place in their

19

community over a period of time.

20

Many of these planning bills

To give each and every sentence of these

21

bills the full force of law makes these bills very,

22

very, very hard to deal with in a

23

that allows lands to be developed or planned for

24

develop after these bills are passed.

25

in a manner

This bill will create a fourth map.
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1

the maps will have the full force and effect of law.

2

Many parcels of land will be tied up, because even

3

if they currently are not in conflict with any of

4

the existing three maps, because of the nature of a

5

general plan that will plan for a 20-year period

6

into the future, this general plan will create

7

conflicts that will make parcels of land not in

8

compliance in all four maps.

9

will then be stuck in a quagmire of inability to use

10

Those parcels of land

or develop those lands.

11

The second is the lack of a provision of when

12

an attempt has been made to insert one that will set

13

a process up to clear up the inconsistencies that

14

exist between zoning and community plan maps.

15

the fact of drawing and mapping a fourth map is

16

going to create many additional conflicts,

17

inconsistencies.

Just

The bill reads that all agencies shall comply

18
19

with provisions of the general plan, all agencies.

20

Notwithstanding any other provision of the community

21

plan, zoning ordinance, subdivision ordinance, and

22

administrative actions.

23

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

24

MR. RILEY:

Administrative actions are any actions that

25

any agency of the County may wish to sign off on.
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 9/30/03

18

off on

1

You cannot sign

them if there are

2

inconsistencies with any of these plans and they're

3

almost has to be.
Olowalu -- I'm going to skip through this.

4

5

Olowalu Elua pays $72,000 in real property taxes on

6

TMK 4-8-03-84, $72,000 a year for a 35-acre parcel

7

that is community planned ag and park.

8

get a building permit to build a single-family home

9

and we're asked to pay $72,000 a year.

We cannot

The general

10

plan, by giving it the full force and effect of law,

11

will

12

such as this.

13

will create numerous additional conflicts

If we cannot get a building permit and we're

14

paying $72,000 year in -- in property taxes, we're

15

eventually going to get pretty tired and the

16

county's going to be involved in many more lawsuits.

17

I'm -- I'm going to wrap this up.

I thank

18

you very much for the opportunity.

19

you to if you don't understand the ramifications of

20

this bill, if you don't understand what these --

21

what these little paragraphs are doing, read through

22

them, get them corrected and get them right and pass

23

the bill that will remedy a lot of these problems

24

instead of adding additional problems.

25

And I implore

Thank you very much.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

-- Dain?

Thank you.

Any questions for Jim?

Seeing

Jim, hold on.

3

MR. RILEY:

Oh, I'm sorry.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you very much, sir.
Good afternoon.

You reference

6

Secti9n 2.80B.030 under general plan, and you read

7

-- and, members, that's page two of the clean

8

version.

9

portion, all agencies shall comply with the

And you read that -- Section B of that

10

provisions of the general plan, notwithstanding any

11

other provision.

12

sentence makes a difference.

13

in here has you or gives you your concern, Mr.

14

Riley?

15

MR. RILEY:

Okay.

Your final comment was a simple
What specific sentence

The -- I believe w~at this -- what this

16

paragraph is saying that in order to either develop

17

land or to get a building permit, which is an

18

administrative action, so where it states in the

19

third line, subdivision ordinance and administrative

20

actions by agencies, such as the Public Works

21

Department, shall conform to the provisions of the

22

general plan, I think the community plan has

23

identical language tQ this.

24
25

So if you're not -- if you have a conflict
with the general plan, the community plan or the
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1

zoning map, you cannot -- you're not in compliance.

2

You cannot subdivide your property or get a building

3

permit.

4

and, you know, you -- to change one of these maps or

5

plans is -- is not easy.

6

thousand dollars and three years of somebody's time.

7

You've got an outlaw piece of property,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You're looking a hundred

So my question to you is, what are

8

you suggesting to be -- to be

9

would you want us to have on changing the language

10

11

what cqnsideration

of this, if anything?
MR. RILEY:

Well, in -- in this simple paragraph,

12

administrative actions could be deleted.

But the

13

concept of the general plan, all aspects of the

14

general plan having the full force and effect of

15

law, I don't know is -- is either correct or

16

intelligent in the big scheme of things as how land

17

use is supposed to be planned, managed and

18

developed.
I think numerous architects and planners have

19

20

been before you to say in most parts of the nation,

21

general plans are forward looking documents that are

22

policy guides and are not given the full weight and

23

effect of law.

24
25

MR. KANE:

Okay.

Now, Mr. Chairman, so just for

clarification, I'm going to ask him, yeah?
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The purpdse and ihtent portion, I believe

1

2

Mr. Goode made a point in his testimony, our first

3

testifier, in the purpose and intent, which is on

4

page one, it reads in the second sentence, this

5

chapter is designed to provide plans that clearly

6

identify provisions that are meant to be matters of

7

policy and shall also identify matters that require

8

an action having the force and effect of law.
Now your comments are saying that this whole

9
10

document here is the force and effect of law.

11

yet right here, it shows that there's

12

plan needs to clearly identify provisions that are

13

meant to break it up to show what is policy and what

14

is the force and effect of law.

15
16

17
18
'19

MR. RILEY:

And

that this

And-- and as I read through this, I don't see

what parts are policy and what part is law.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
my question.
MR. RILEY:

Okay, okay.

You -- you've answered

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

DeGray Vanderbilt, followed by Tom Welch.

22

MR. VANDERBILT:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members of

23

the Land Use and Planning Committee.

My name is

24

DeGray Vanderbilt.

25

Planning Commission, but I'm here today speaking on

I'm a member of the Molokai
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2

my own behalf.
There was a handout I gave today and I also

3

sent a copy to Corporation Counsel Moto regarding

4

two proposed amendments.

5

on that, I'd just like to make a couple of comments

6

regarding this -- the situation with Molokai Ranch

7

and whether they did or did not come to our Planning

8

Commission meetings.

9

But before I get started

Mr. Edwards did, as he recalled, provide some

10

testimony at the very first meeting when we weren't

11

given really anything to discuss by the Maui

12

Planning Department.

13

meetings, which the Ranch did not attend.

14

Basically, Mr. Edwards and the Ranch's testimony was

15

that they didn't see any need for Bill 84, but there

16

was no constructive things in there regarding

17

various sections of the plan.

18

Subsequently, had two more

In regard to plans, the Planning Commission

19

has seen no plans or even heard of any plans.

I--

20

I would like to point out to something that might

21

help the Ranch not feel that they're really under

22

the gun.

23

if you look at Section -- if you look at Section

24

2.80B.120, it says existing and -- general plan and

25

community plan, until revised or amended, pursuant

If they really have some stuff going, then
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the

~xisting general plan and the

1

to this chapter

2

current community plan, the current ones, for each

3

community plan district, including Molokai, shall be

4

in full force and effect.

5

,Now the way this is set up, you're going to

6

have the general plan review, and then they're going

7

to go in order with the community plans.

8

Molokai's Community Plan isn't going to come up.

9

It's going to be one of the last ones.

So

So you're

10

looking three, four years out down the line.

11

during this three or four -- next three or four

12

years, the existing community plan still applies.

13

And so there's -- there's a chance there that if

14

something's ready to go, which it sounds like it is,

15

I -- I hear a lot of stuff that goes on on Molokai,

16

but I hadn't heard about any of these plans.

17

So

But anyway, I'd like to get to the two

18

amendments that I proposed.

19

or the I guess the second one is -- is something

20

that has to do with -- for Section 80B.060, and it's

21

a situation where we unanimously approved late in

22

the day on a very rushed workshop the five-year

23

provision for waiting before you do community plan

24

amendments.

25

And the first one is

At that meeting, Corp Counselor the Planning
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point

1

Department did not

2

you need to put the corresponding language in the

3

general plan.

4

2.80.060 in the general plan, a general plan

5

amendment can be made after three years, and then

6

that would automatically trigger a change to the

7

community plan.
So

8
9

out to make that effective,

Because if you read in the Section

but if our community plan language says

you can't do it for five, and then the general plan

10

language doesn't correspond with that, then you have

11

sort of a conflict there.

12

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

13

MR. VANDERBILT:

And if I could, Mr. Chairman, I'd just

14

like to go over one other amendment.

15

quick.

16

the way it's laid out.

17

It'll be very

This is in proposal to the general plan and

We were told that the general plan advisory

18

committees will not meet together.

19

Planning -- General Plan Advisory Committee is going

20

to meet, the Molokai Plan -- General Plan and the

21

Maui one.

22

various things that these -- that will be covered in

23

the general plan for each island.

24
25

So the Lanai

And it lists in this Section 2.80B.020

So this proposal, all it does is say, look,
there's references to each island all through the
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1

paragraph and the main thing is the general plan,

2

and then add in the word shall include a section for

3

each island within the county which shall, and then

·4

it continues to go on and says what everything will

5

do.
And then for some reason on the island-wide

6

7

land use strategies, there was only a map for

8

Molokai.

9

for.

I mean, for the island of Maui called

Whereas up top in the previous paragraph, it

10

talks about land use maps and it talks about each

11

islands and everything.

12

So that change was that the elements -- the

13

map -- the managed and directed growth plan shall

14

include a map that delineates the boundaries of

15

urban growth -- and rural growth areas for each

16

island consistent with the -- and illustrative of

17

the vision, principle, goals and policies of the

18

county and the respective island.

19

And then it says, specific land use

20

designations for parcels within the boundaries of

21

the urban and rural areas shown on the general plan

22

map will be determined by the community plan

23

advisory committees during their respective reviews

24

of the community plans applicable to each island.

25

So that's just to make it a little clearer, because
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1

right now we dortit Ufibw and -- how the general plan

2

advisory committees are going to work.
And -- and I think that -- I think if you

3
4

check with planning, they do feel that it'll be one

5

general plan with three sections, and so this will

6

give just a little more detailed direction for --

7

for people to follow.
So with that, Mr. Chairman, I'm finished.

8

9
10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Questions for DeGray?

Seeing

none, thank you.
Tom Welch, followed by Charlie Jencks.

11

12

Thank you.

MR. WELCH:

Good afternoon, Chairman Nishiki, members of

13

the Committee.

14

advance an extra minute, because I would like to try

15

to respond to a question that Mr. Kane asked Mr.

16

Riley that I don't

17

answered correctly or adequately.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

MR. WELCH:

Chairman Nishiki, could I request in

I think may not have been

Go ahead.

Thank you.

I'll start with that.

Mr. Kane

20

discussed two -- two parts of the language.

21

the -- the area that Mr. Riley was talking about,

22

which is the statement in -- in 2.80B.030(B) that

23

says, administrative actions by agencies shall

24

conform to the provisions of the general plan.

25

is the language that makes this -- the general plan
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or the community plan the force of law.
The other language that was

that was

3

brought up was concerning the purpose and intent in

4

Section 010, whicn says that the -- the chapter is

5

designed to provide plans that clearly identify

6

matters that require an action having the force and

7

effect of law and -- and also that are meant to be

8

matters of policy, one or the other.

9

This language is -- is

the words here mean

10

everything, because what this is saying is that the

11

purpose of this is to -- each plan will delineate

12

policy on one hand and on the other hand areas where

13

action will be taken pursuant to the plan to

14

implement the plan to make those provisions the full

15

force and effect of law.

16

That's the way the community plans have

17

always been -- have always been conceived of.

I

18

think that's the way the State law conceived of the

19

community plans and the general plan.

20

words, the language here that's important is -- is

21

identify matters that require an action, okay?

22

The problem with Bill 81 is -- the main

In other

23

problem that I see with it, as I testified last

24

time, is that this -- the language in the other

25

provision that says all administrative actions will
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1

conform is in effect going beyond that and saying

2

the -- that -- that the community plan itself has

3

the force and effect of law.

4

Now one can say, well, that's always been in

5

the law, that's always been in -- in the

6

section that -- that this is -- this law is

7

amending.

8

interpreted that way, because Corp Counsel in the

9

past has always not required the administrative

10

agencies to comply with the general plan or the

11

community plan.

12

in the

It has, but that provision has never been

Its always been the community plan is

is a

13

advisory, that zoning and so forth will be

14

implemented to conform to it over a long

15

time, not that the community plan itself is the

16

force of law.

17

and adopting this reinforces that.

18

consistent with the testimony that Planning

19

Department staff has given, that's the way it will

20

be applied.

21

per~od

of

Now the interpretation is changing

Anyway, last time

I

was here

And I think

I

was able to

22

testify about the inconsistency problem, which I

23

think is a -- is a very serious problem.

24

where you have a piece of property in an area that's

25

zoned a certain way, and the community plan or the
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1

general plan changes to put you in a different

2

category.

And Mike Foley, in his testimony the last

3

'.

\

So now you are inconsistent.

4

time or the time before, said that there should be

5

inconsistencies, we expect a lot of property -- we

6

expect most properties to be inconsistent, and the

7

reason is the plan is just that.

8

forward over a long period of time, and unless you

9

want to maintain the status quo, you've got to be

10

The plan looks

inconsistent.
The problem is that when you have this

11
12

provision requiring the

13

agencies to comply with the community plan and you

14

make this, you know, the community plan or the

15

general plan the force of law, you create a real

16

problem with inconsistency because what happens is

17

that -- that you essentially are stuck.

18

property is in that category, you're essentially

19

stuck and you can't move forward to do what you want

20

to do.

21

the administrative

It isn't just subdivision.

When your

It isn't just

22

developers and development.

It could be somebody

23

wanting to build an ohana, somebody who wants to

24

to do a lot line change with his neighbor.

25

somebody who wants to do whatever you do with land
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1

that involves an administrative agency and an

2

administrative approval, if it's not consistent with

3

the -- with the new category, the planning category

4

that your property has been put in.

5

MR. RAATZ:

Four minutes.

6

MR. WELCH:

Because of the fact -- because of this fact,

7

this rule, this law, as proposed creates a de facto

8

automatic moratorium on the use of your property

9

when you come into that category.

10
11

And the proposed

amendment that the Planning Department proposed to
with the 18-month provision doesn't change that.

12

It doesn't -- it makes it worse because it gives the

13

Planning Department, it gives the County, 18 months,

14

an 18-month moratorium on the use of your property

15

to give them an opportunity to down zone your

16

property, not to resolve the inconsistency, but to

17

down zone your property.

18

And at the end of that, if they haven't done

19

it, you're back to the status quo, including the

20

provision that says the administrative agencies have

21

to comply, you have -- you know, it relates to

22

building permits, it relates to tax assessments, it

23

relates to SMA, it relates to subdivision, all those

24

things that the inconsistency affects.

25

It's -- it's a moratorium concept.
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1

think it should have been debated as a moratorium,

2

we should look at it for what it is and kind of have

3

the political will to call it that and debate it on

4

that basis and have people really understand what's

5

at stake and what's happening with this bill.
otherwise, the bill is great.

6

It's a

7

wonderful bill.

And I -- I'm thankful to Charmaine

8

for all the work she's done and everybody else and

9

all these meetings that you've had on it.

From a

1 0.

planning standpoint, for the process of planning and

11

all the other stuff, this bill -- it's wonderful.

12

This one thing is a disaster and I think it would be

13

a great mistake.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

15

Riecke.

16

none, thank you.

17

MR. JENCKS:

Thank you.
Mr. Jencks, followed by Mr.

Oh, any questions for the speaker?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Seeing

Charlie Jencks.

18

Couple comments.

Section by section, 2.80B.030(C)

19

references the section that was taken out by the

20

Council with regard to actual implementation and

21

planning standards.

22

today in Maui County in some way or another creates

23

false expectations for the public.

24

problem is that you put things in these plans that

25

call for purchase of beach parcels for public open

Every community plan that exist

And part of that
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1

space and it never happens.
You took out a section that I think is

2
3

critical.

The Planning Commission left it in.

As a

4

matter of fact, the Planning Commission modified it

5

to make it a little more proactive in that if you do

6

have planning standards or things that need to get

7

done, you have some responsibility to pass those

8

laws to make sure those things get implemented in a

9

timely manner.

Otherwise, it's the same old story

10

of false expectations for the public.

11

implementation.

There's no

We just go on and on.

With regard to the map, Section

12
13

2.80B.030(D)(1)(b), small b, we have a map

14

described, but it's not really described.

15

know what the map's going to look like.

You don't

16

know how it's going to be interpreted.

It's a very

17

loose description.

18

between the Planning Department, the Department of

19

Public Works, the Council, the applicant and the

20

Planning Commission as to actually what the map is

21

saying.

22

You don't

We'll have the same runaround

I think David Goode did a pretty good job of

23

addressing that issue.

I think you need some work

24

here on defining what the map's going to say, what's

25

going to be on there and how it's going to be
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1

interpreted.

2

have today.

3

Otherwise, it's the same circus we

2.80B.060(A), we started out with no appeal

4

opportunity for the general plan.

5

the Planning Commission, came back with once a year

6

in July.

7

we have three years to wait after the general plan

8

and the community plan is adopted.

9

We went out to

We still have once a year in July, but now

Mr. Vicens talked of the issue of delay.

As

10

I look at this, you could be looking at

11

five-and-a-half years as a landowner to address a

12

need whether it's economic, housing, public service,

13

public/quasi-public, institutional, before you could

14

actually get in the process and get a result.

15

That, of course, also means you could

16

possibly get a hearing with the Council to get that

17

that job done.

It just puts you way too far out

18

in the future.

19

uncertainty prevails, which is not what you need in

20

a stable economy.

21

There's no predictability and

And then last but not least, 2.80B.070(I),

22

which is what Mr. Welch was just talking about and

23

to some degree Mr. Riley.

24

saying totally.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I support what they were

Thank you.

Questions for Charlie?

Seeing none, Hans
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Riecke, you're representing Maui Chapter AlA.
MR. RIECKE:

My name is Hans Riecke.

I'm speaking on

3

behalf of the Maui Chapter AlA, American Institute

4

of Architect.
As the Bill 84 is presently written,the

5
6

general plan including the accompanying map is

7

drafted by the general plan advisory committee with

8

the guidance of the Planning Director and his staff,

9

then adopted by the Planning Commission and finally

10

made into law by the Council.

11

likely to take several years.

This process is

12

Then according to Director Mike Foley, the

13

present community plans will get changed, and I'm

14

not sure how, automatically maybe, to match the new

15

adopt -- newly adopted general plan map.

16

is finished, then the community plan advisory

17

committee

18

work.

19

After that

committees are going to start their

It appears that the intent is to revise one

20

community plan -- one or two community plans at a

21

time, as long as ten years after the last was

22

adopted by the Council.

23

instance, that the Kahului/Wailuku community plan

24

would not be revised until the year -- year 2012.

25

That's in the bill.

This would mean, for

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 9/30/03

35

Our concerh is three-fold.

1

By making the

2

general plan map the law of the land before allowing

3

the -- the community plan advisory committees to

4

start their work, you are tying their hands and are

5

likely to force them to go into directions they may

6

not want to go.

7

and will take much too long.

8

likely to end up with two conflicting plans.

Second, the process is inefficient
And third, we are

We believe that the general plan has been in

9

10

the past and should be in the future a vision

11

statement and used as a guide to achieve desired

12

goals, and past speakers have called it a policy and

13

I think that's correct.
Section 8-8.5 of the Charter states the

14

15

following,

16

population and physical development, shall explain

17

the opportunities and environmental consequences

18

related to potential development and shall set forth

19

the desired sequence, patterns, characteristics of

20

future developments, shall identify objectives to be

21

achieved with respect to population density and land

22

use.

23

the general plan shall indicate desired

That's policy.
Under Bill 84, a map is added to the general

24

plan.

25

the past.

This is a big change from what was done in
We believe that a map is needed but only
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1

as a guide to the com~un{ty plan advisory committee,

2

something that was missing in the past.

3

help the community advisory committee -- community

4

plan advisory committee immensely, and it does not

5

need to be more than a guide to be effective,

6

because even as a guide it carries a lot of weight.

7

We have no problem with the proposal to show

It will

8

preferred growth areas or growth boundaries on the

9

general plan map, but we think the communities

10

should have the options and the right to make the

11

final choices.

12

plans should be revised at the same time as it has

13

been done in the past immediately after the general

14

plan has been adopted.

We feel all

that all community

We have discussed this with Mr. Foley, and he

15
16

indicated that this process is the ideal but could

17

not be accomplished with the resources at hand.

18

MR. RAATZ:

19

MR. RIECKE:

Three minutes.
We urge you to give him the funding he needs.

20

We know it is late in the process, but we would like

21

to ask you to discuss this one more time before you

22

decide to adopt this bill.

23

I

just want to add one more thing.

I think

24

the key question really is, can -- can

25

general plan map has been adopted, can the community
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1

plan advisory committees make any changes to the,

2

for instance, the growth boundaries?

3

should and this to me needs to be discussed before

4

you adopt this plan.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I think they

Thank you.

Questions for Hans?

Seeing none, thank

6

you.

7

there's anyone else wishing to testify.

8
9

phil Johnson will be our last speaker, unless

MR. JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, members of the Council, I want to

thank you for this opportunity and for all of your

10

hard work.

11

lot of time into this.

12

it's -- we're fine tuning the fine-tuning parts.

13

I know Charmaine and all of you put a

I'll be brief.

We're almost there.

I think

I'm going to speak just on

14

two items here.

15

before, Section 070(1).

16

sentence to you that is what I think causing some

17

problems here is, I quote, If zoning is not adopted

18

within the specific period, a parcel may be

19

developed pursuant to applicable laws.

20

One is

has been mentioned
And if I may read the

It's my understanding that both SMA and

21

subdivision laws require consistency in the planning

22

process.

23

a loop here that cannot be resolved.

24

inconsistency can never be

25

forward because of this sentence.

So if -- we've just --you've just created

-~

The

can never be brought
And I encourage
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1

you to revise that sentence so that the

2

inconsistency can be processed and something can

3

happen with the land.
My last statement is the process, as you well

4
5

know, of -- of making a law is really challenging.

6

It's time-consuming.

7

lot of effort.

8

-- can have significant meaning sometimes.

9

that -- now we're going to be charging the GPACs and

10

It's a lot of work.

It's a

It takes -- you know, one word, can
And in

the CPACs to be doing almost that same thing.

11

And what I am encouraging you to look at is

12

how difficult it is to craft a bill into a law and

13

how difficult it may also be to craft a plan into

14

law.

15

having the plan as a -- as a guide as -- as a way of

16

addressing our future is important and is

17

significant.

18

lead us into a quagmire.

And the

21
22
23

But to create the policy as law can

And that's all I have to say.

19

20

the differences there and -- and

Thank you very

much.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any questions?

Seeing none, thank you.

Michelle Anderson.
MS. ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon,

24

Members.

My name is Michelle Anderson.

I'm an

25

executive assistant for Councilmember Wayne Nishiki,
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1

but I am testifying on my own behalf today as a

2

former planner for the state Office of Environmental

3

Quality Control.
I'm going to try to be very brief.

4

I'm

5

coming forward to say -- to point out a few things

6

that I hope will clarify some of the testimony that

7

has been given.

S

plans have always had the force and effect of law.

9

Our Chapter 2.S0A currently says, all agencies of

The community plans and the general

10

the County shall comply with the provisions of the

11

general plan, all community plans, zoning

12

ordinances, subdivision ordinances and

13

administrative actions by County agencies shall

14

conform to the provisions of the general plan, which

15

incorporates the community plans.
So it already has the force and effect of

16
17

law.

1S

community plans is so that you know what direction

19

to go, that you're going to develop the County,

20

hopefully, based on the wishes of the communities,

21

so that their communities will be livable for the

22

people who

23

And of course, that's the point of having

who live there.

Our subdivision ordinance requires that the

24

Director shall not approve any subdivision that does

25

not conform to or is i~consistent with the County
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1

general plan, community plans, land use ordinances,

2

et cetera.

3

The -- the Public Works Director who has

4

discretionary approval over a subdivision has to

5

find that it's inconsistent -- consistency with the

6

provisions in the community plans.

So there's the force and effect of law.

Our Special Management Area permits require

7
8

consistency, not j?st map consistency, but

9

consistency with

t~e

10

community plan.

Y0ur
change in zoning ordinance
I

11

requires that you tind consistency with the policies

12

and objectives in the community plan, not just the

13

map.

14

policies and objectives in the

And in fact, there's criteria that
~he

15

specifically says

16

in zoning unless it finds that the proposal request

17

meets the intent o~ the general plan and the

18

objectives and

19

the County.

20

consistency with t~e community plans.

21

the map, but the pqlicies and objectives of the

22

community plan.

23

So

Council may not grant a change

pol~cies

of the community plans of

A speqial use permit also requires

inconsis~ency

And not just

is not a quasi moratorium.

24

If you're inconsistlent, if the Council and the

25

community decides tihat a land use that may be zoned

I

I
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1

urban should be open space or park and they

2

designate it such in the community plan and the land

3

owner doesn't like it, well, with the new provision

4

that Mike has put in, the Council's going to

5

automatically go in and down zone that property.

6

If -- if it's the opposite way and they want

7

to up zone the property and it's not consistent with

8

the designation, then they should do what is

9

required right now, get a community plan amendment.

10

And a community plan amendment requires an

11

environmental assessment, which gives you the impact

12

assessment so that you and the community know what

13

this up zone impact will be in the -- for the

14

surrounding community.

15

standard planning concept that's used all throughout

16

the United states.

17

And I mean, this is a.pretty

And I want to commend all of you for the hard

18

work you've done and for passing this bill.

19

putting greater protection so that in the future

20

when we designate something open space or park, the

21

community and the decision-makers can hopefully rest

22

assured that that's what will happen with the land.

23

It's

Now in the past round of community plans,

24

we've down zoned various parcels, Montana Beach or

25

the Lime Kilm property is an example, Poolenalena,
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1

another example.

2

and/or open space.

3

property, somebody else came in.

4

didn't have to subdivide it, all they needed was a

5

building permit, they could go in and completely

6

ignore the community plan, and that's what they did.

7

MR. RAATZ:

8

MS. JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

Those were all designated park
And the landowner sold off the
And because they

Three minutes ..
Thank you.
Questions?

Seeing none, thank you.

Anyone wishing to testify?

11

Let the record show that we also have

12

received written testimony from the Land Use

13

Research Foundation of Hawaii.
With that in mind, we'll take a ten-minute

14
15

recess till 2:35.

16

RECESS:

2:26 p.m.

17

RECONVENE:

2:38 p.m.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Committee in recess.

(Gavel.)

(Gavel. )

Meeting please reconvene.

Let

19

the record show Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,

20

Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Kane, Pontanilla, Tavares,

21

and Nishiki present.

22
23

Committee members, if there are no
objections, we will close public testimony.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

No objections.
Thank you.
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... END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

2

ITEM NO.6:
IMPROVING THE PROCESS FOR UPDATING THE
GENERAL AND COMMUNITY PLANS

3

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

In front of you, the clean copy as I

5

prefaced earlier in the meeting is what is actually

6

before this body.

7

unofficial and really intended to be a guide for

8

discussion, and it contains, I guess, minor

9

discrepancies.

10

The Ramseyer version is the

We've had public testimony.

I don't know if

11

there are any questions or amendments to be. made.

12

Charmaine?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

14

The one area that I would be concerned with is the

15

consistency between the provision and the community

16

plan that's not reflected in the general plan when

17

it comes to the non-decennial amendments.

18

in the community plan and I -- we're talking from

19

the -- the unofficial one, is that the one we're

20

going to use as our reference, the Ramseyer version?

21

Because that's on page 17 in the --

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

So we're

Go ahead.
in the Ramseyer version.

Yeah, where it has a reference to the Molokai
Community plan exception to the rule, that also
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should be reflected in the general plan section,

2

which is on page 8.

3

almost a housekeeping thing.

4

work on putting in the -- the language so that

5

Molokai is mentioned there as well.

6

clear up the fact that one is missing that part.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So I believe that that's just
If our staff could

That should

Mr. Mateo, any -No.

-- objection?

Everything's fine?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Are there any objections then, Committee

12

members?

If not, we'll direct staff to make those

13

changes.

Mr. Raatz?

14
15
16
17

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I support it.

Thank you.

I think he already has it up

there.
CHAIR NISHIKI:
Thank you.

Thank you.

Up there for you, members.

Any other amendments?

Jo Anne?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: "I had the one section and let me

19

find the page.

It would be in regard to the

20

18-month period, let me find the exact page, with

21

regard to when a plan is down zoned.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Page 12.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Page 12, okay.

25

Staff, do you know what page this is on?

On

on page 12

because we're dealing generally with an issue that
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1

may require payment to a landowner, my concern with

2

the 18 months is that it may catch us in mid-year.

3

And because the Council really cannot

4

initiate any kind of budget amendment, my thought

5

would be because we're looking at a change, let's

6

say, coming in July that's the other aspect of it, I

7

would rather make the 18 months, 24 months, so that

8

at least there would be sufficient period of time

9

that if it is a priority with the community, that we

10

have sufficient time to gather the resources.

11

would also then know where -- whether we were in

12

better fiscal shape.

13
14

We

So I would propose an amendment that would
change the 18 months on page 12 to 24 months.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Let's have some discussion on it --

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

first.
Chairman?

Riki?

Oh, I'm sorry.

Are you done, Jo Anne?
Yeah.

I -- essentially, it's --

21

because of the fact I believe that it would work out

22

a little bit better financially or fiscally for the

23

County to do this.

24

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Chairman?

Riki, go ahead.
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VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

At your last meeting, Chairman, we

2

spent quite a bit of time, and I -- I thank you for

3

allowing me to express my -- my comments and

4

concerns regarding this specific area of the

5

proposed ordinance.

6

Johnson's consideration, couple things I -- I think

7

we still need to ask and talk about and get some

8

comments back from appropriate people, whether it'd

9

be the Planning Director and maybe even some of the

10
11

And in -- in listening to Ms.

property owners.
But one, even with the current agricultural

12

zoning bill that was passed in December of 1988,

13

who's going to notify the property owners of a

14

different designation, you know.

15

-- I put forth a letter to Planning and Public

16

Works of what has transpired five years ago or close

17

to five years ago, and I still await a response

18

about notification and compliance with that

Five weeks ago I

ordinance that was adopted by the Council.

So how

20

are we going to notify people that what you thought

21

your land could be used for no longer exist?

22

And two, will the Department then take on the

23

responsibility to move forward a zoning for the

24

appropriate type of ordinance proposal to make the

25

change consistent.

Because I don't believe it is
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1

fair in a sense that the County must always going to

2

end up with forcing people to sell their land to the

3

County of Maui.

4

Chairman.

5

land for generations.

6

I don't think that's right,

Especially those that have owned their

So I bring this to the members' attention

7

because if -- you know, and one of the things I was

8

listening to to all of the testimony, Chair, and I

9

ask this multiple questions because

I

would like us

10

to really think hard, and I think one person brought

11

up, well, if we're talking about a moratorium, let's

12

call it that, the political way to call it that, and

13

let people respond appropriately to a bill for a

14

development moratorium county-wide through general

15

plan regulation.

16

But on the other hand, if this stops the

17

engine that continues to help pay for the services

18

we provide our communities, then how we going to pay

19

for all this property we're going to need to buy by

20

changing and lowering their uses?

21

borrowing money is one way, but, you know, we only

22

have a concern about how much debt should the County

23

go into.

24

anteing up that service with cash to pay for those

25

potential purchases.

You know,

Because nonetheless, we'll still be
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And interesting enough because we have

2

continually ended up with some comments on economics

3

and finances, and I wish I

4

earlier, Chairman, maybe we need a Leroy Laney, a

5

Brubaker, to tell this County what is their economic

6

forecast should legislation such as this pass and

7

our engine stall or die.

8

this County?

had brought this up

What's going to happen to

More than likely, we're going to be forced to

9
10

pay for only mandated requirements, and all those

11

things that in the past we -- we have as a County

12

moved forward because we felt it was important, but

13

discretionary may either have reduced funding or no

14

funding at all.

15

know.

And is that what we want?

I don't

Maybe that's what the people want.

16

But I think we need to at least make people

17

aware that there's this parameter of impacts, good

18

and bad.

19

continue to move forward at an exceptional growth

20

rate, whatever that may be, 1 percent, 2 percent.

21

The engine may not die.

The engine may

But I do know, Chairman, we are not alone in

22

the control of our engine.

We have too many outside

23

factors we have no control over that's going to

24

impact the finances of this County and make things

25

such as purchasing down-zoned or less-intensive use
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property potential financial grave.
2
3

4
5

6

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, could I respond to Mr. Hokama's

question?
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, you got the two questions.

Are you done, Riki?
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Well, I would like to hear my

7

colleagues, because they're the one that's going to

8

make the decision, Chairman.

9
10

CHAIR NISHIKI:
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

The -- the question I wanted to respond to is

11

regarding notification.

12

requires people having their property considered for

13

redesignation to be specifically notified, and the

14

code already provides for exactly how the

15

notification occurs and we already do that.

16

The County Code already

So they would be specifically notified.

17

There wouldn't -- they would be notified prior to

18

public hearings where the -- the reclassification

19

was being considered by the Council.

20

they'd be notified

21

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Individually

And -- and Mr. Foley, I -- I thank you

22

for -- for sharing that.

And I'm well aware of that

23

part of the code too, Chairman.

24

like many parts of the code, we still know people

25

that say, I didn't know, you know, we hear that all

But like -- but
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1

the time.

And so again, I -- I bring that up just

2

so that we are aware that notification is a

3

concern.
And we are looking at a lot of parcels,

4

5

Chairman, a lot of property, not just one, which is

6

maybe mine or my neighbor's or next -- the neighbor

7

next to Ms. Johnson.

8

of potential parcels.

9

this Committee to think about it,

We're talking about hundreds
And so I ask my colleagues of
just think about

10

it, because I consider this major legislation with

11

major financial implications, Chairman, not only a

12

major planning tool.
The second part then to that besides the

13
14

notification is the initiation.

15

Planning Department going to initiate the changes?

16

MR. FOLEY:

Yes, it's actually required in Bill 84 that

17

the concurrent review occur.

18

specified in the bill.

19

Mr. Foley, is the

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's -- it's -- it's

Mr. Moto, you were able to put your

20

comments to us from the last meeting in writing?

21

have not seen that Jet so, and I've been back on

22

Lanai the last few days, regarding financial

23

exposure.

24

MR. MOTO:

25

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

Mr. Chairman, no.
Thank you, Chairman.

I -- I leave the
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floor for any other member.
2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion on this area that

3

Jo Anne wants to change to 18 months, from 18 months

4

to 24 months, Department, Mr. Moto, in regards to

5

that change?

6

MR. FOLEY:

The change recommended by Ms. Tavares or --

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

MR. FOLEY:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

No, by Jo Anne.

Oh.
I haven't accepted a motion.

10

wanted some discussion.

11

accept a motion.

12

MR. FOLEY:

I just

If not, then I will then

We -- we recommended that it'd be increased

13

from 12 months to 18 months because we calculated

14

that when a general plan amendment is considered, it

15

has to go through all three planning commissions and

16

then through this Council Committee and then through

17

the Council.

18

12 months, so that's why we came up with the 18

19

months.

And basically, that can't be done in

20

Ms. Johnson's amendment, I think, has more to

21

do with the -- the budget process and that's still a

22

mystery to me, so I think it should be addressed by

23

the Council members.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine.

Now, Mr. Chair, in regards to the
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-- the rationale regarding the budget process and

2

the fact that the Council doesn't initiate budget

3

amendments, this is going to be administered through

4

the administration.

5

where we have to -- to act as a County, then the

6

ball is in the administration's court as far as

7

coming down with the amendment for the budget.

8
9

And should a situation come up

I think the other thing, having this
provision in Bill 84 I think is a -- is good because

10

then it will give more direction for the citizens

11

advisory committees, the CPACs, and that they really

12

have to look at the land that they're thinking about

13

putting in open space and park and all of the

14

wonderful things that they want to have for the

15.

community.

16

And this is the reality check that, yes, you

17

have 18 months, are we going to be able to buy it,

18

and they're going to have to prioritize it, because,

19

sure, maybe all of us want the whole rest of the

20

island to be designated open space, you know,

21

enough, we don't want anymore development here.

22

Who's going to pay for all of that and is that

23

really going to help our community to survive?

24
25

So

I

think by having this in the bill, even

with the 18 months I think is -- is good, is
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necessary to help the CPACs as they go through their

2

deliberations in each community plan.

3

going to be the same thing when they look at the

4

implementing actions that -- that are put upon or

5

that are put out for all of the departments and

6

agencies in the County to fulfill through their

7

community plan.

8
9

And it's

I mean, I -- I don't know if you can recall
back when we had a presentation about the

10

implementing actions, the one that Mr. Jim Peck did

11

for us, I mean,

12

think there were 74 implementing actions for only

13

the Public Works Department.

14

put a price tag on each of those implementing

15

actions, it was like unbelievable number of millions

16

of dollars.

17

three community plans.

just with three community plans, I

And if you tried to

Now this is one department with only

18

So I think the next round of community plan

19

meetings, there's going to have to be some serious

20

reality checks in it and a real discussion about

21

what's important for that community so that they'll

22

come up with a list that is -- that has achievable

23

goals and objectives, not pie in the sky because it

24

just -- it doesn't work, and that's what makes these

25

plan unworkable when you know darn well it cannot be
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fulfilled.

2

are.

3

We know what our resource limitations

So I think having Section I contributes

4

positively to the guidance that the community plan

5

advisory committees are going to need as they go

6

through their next process.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

Thank you.

Any other discussion?

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just to

add my comments in regards to Item I, public

10

notification in regards to landowners that's going

11

to be affected is very important.

12

You know, being on the Planning Commission,

13

when we went through the shoreline amendment, the

14

notification of all property owners wasn't done

15

clearly.

16

So as far as the Planning Department, the

17

notification is very important that all landowners

18

affected is hereby noted.

19

It created an uproar within our community.

The other thing and I've always talked about

20

it, you know, as far as the financial side, how will

21

it affect the finances that we get through property

22

tax by down zoning some of this land and -- and can

23

we -- well, do we have an idea how much it, you

24

know, involved in -- in regards to property taxes

25

that we receive presently if we down zone, you know,
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some of these properties.
At this time, you know, we really don't know

2
3

what land's going to be affected, but we really need

4

to take a look at that also.

5
6

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Chair.

Any other comments from Committee members

in this area being discussed?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne, go ahead.

And I recognize what both

8

Councilmember Hokama and also Tavares have brought

9

up in regard to some of the down zoning that goes

10

on.

11

are up zoned and the millions of dollars that are

12

gained in terms of value that's going to be added to

13

the land.

14

We don't often say a lot about when properties

So from that perspective, I look at it as

15

there's going to be occasion where additional

16

revenues will be generated when we do up zone land,

17

but I also look at it that there are occasions where

18

we also hear from the community that we absolutely

19

must preserve a particular area.

20

That's not to say that we have all the money

21

in the world to buy these properties with, but I

22

think that's where Charmaine's point about looking

23

very carefully at what the ramifications are when we

24

take any action is really critical.

25

Even though the administration is going to
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have control over this bringing this item forward

2

under this particular section, I think just from a

3

perspective of planning and looking at our finances,

4

oftenti~es

5

or they may want to put something forward but may

6

not have sufficient revenues identified.

7

that's why I suggested doing the 24 months because

8

that would give us enough time.

9

we don't have the revenue certification

And so

It's not to say that if we could do something

10

more quickly than that it wouldn't be done, but at

11

least to have that periud of time where we could

12

take it under consideration.

13

that are actually reserved for the open space land

14

acquisition.

15

that money.

16

fiscal years in order to have sufficient revenue to

17

save a particular area, then I would like to have

18

that opportunity.

19

We may need the monies

There's nothing that says we can't use
So if we needed it from two different

If the members feel that 18 months is

20

sufficient that's fine, but I would feel better

21

knowing that we would have that 24 months in order

22

to raise the necessary capital or maybe not raise

23

the necessary capital for us to consider when a

24

property is being down zoned.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Have we exhausted ourselves in this
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1

area?

2

discuss any area -- in this -- no,

3

Dain?

4
5

I think we have.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11
12
13
14
15

Oh, not in this area.

Another

amendment
CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

in this area,

Go ahead.

6

9

Anybody else want to

amendment.

Okay.
consideration.

Yeah.

So Jo Anne, if you care to make an

Otherwise, the Chair will move on to

another area.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I -- I will make a motion that we

change the 18 months to 24 months.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any second?

Seeing none, motion dies.

Can we move on, Committee members?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

This is just

16

from -- from an amendment that this body adopted at

17

the last meeting, and it was just me missing it and

18

making the parallel change into the section, and

19

this has to do with Section 2.80B.090, decennial

20

revisions to the community plans.

21

general plan change, but we didn't make the parallel

22

change in the community plan.

We voted on the

23

And this one had to do with -- in

24

2.80B.090(B), the language would read, both the

25

planning director's original revisions and the
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community plan advisory committee's recommendations
2

and revisions shall be placed on the appropriate

3

planning commission's agenda.

4

extension of the last amendment that we adopted in

5

the. general plan, and this one just takes it in the

6

community plan's phase as well, so it's all

7

consistent.

8
9

And I

So it's just an

I believe Mr. Miskae brought the

--

point up how come we didn't change it in the

10

community plan side, and so it was a mistake on my

11

part for not catching that.

12

think -- I don't know if David has that language

13

available, Mr. Chair.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

And if you'd like, I

Okay.
That's page 14?

That's page 13 under the Ramseyer and 11

under the clear copy.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So it would read, Mr. Chairman?

Go ahead.
On page 13 of the Ramseyer version

21

under B, so it reads, within 30 days after the

22

community plan advisory committee has adopted it's

23

recommendations, and then we would insert after the

24

word recommendations and revisions, we would bracket

25

out the recommended revisions.
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So now it would read, adopted its

1

2

recommendations and revisions, and then this would

3

be the additional language as well, both the

4

planning director's original revisions and the

5

community plan advisory committee's recommendations

6

and revisions, and then it just continues from there

7

what the language is, shall be placed, et cetera, et

8

cetera.

9

So we're bracketing it out the recommended

10

revisions, we're adding just and revisions after

11

recommendations, and then adding in that language,

12

like fourteen or fifteen words.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Committee members, on the wall here and

14

David inserted Dain's amendment -- amended

15

language.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And there's -- and there's an

17

additional part too, Mr. Chair.

18

following up from the previous amendment that we've

19

adopted in the previous meeting.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Again, just

In Section C --

Hold on.
Okay.

Let's stay right here -Okay.

-- first.
Mr. Chair -- I don't know, David,
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1

if you can go back over there, I think it's the

2

planning director's original revisions and the --

3

and the citizen advisory committee's --

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

7
8

9
10
11

Recommendations and revisions.
-- recommendations and revisions,

yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So again, I'll -- Mr. Chair, you want

me to just read it one more time?
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Sure, go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'll just read right through as if

that was the language.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

From B it reads, it would read,

14

within 30 days after a community plan advisory

15

committee has adopted its recommendations and

16

revisions, both the planning director's original

17

revisions and the community plan advisory

18

committee's recommendations and revisions, and then

19

we just start right back up where shall is, shall be

20

placed on the appropriate planning commission's

21

agenda.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Got it.

Thank you, David.

Thank

you, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And there's one other part in

addition to that that just ties into that in the
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4
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next section, in Section C.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

You got enough

there in C.

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

oh, you got room right

Go ahead.

And so in that part, and I'll just

5

read it as if that's what the language was, okay?

6

So it would read, within 180 days after the

7

appropriate planning commission holds its final

8

public hearing, comma, the planning -- the

9

commission shall transmit the proposed revisions,

10

and then this is where the add is, of the planning

11

director, comma, the community plan advisory

12

committee, comma, and the commission and the

13

commission's findings and recommendations to the

14

County council.

15

three are going to come to us, not just one.
And Mr. Chair, I'm sorry, I didn't provide it

16
17

In other words, all three -- all

in writing.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

No, that's all right.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

It's just something that we

We've got it on the wall here.
--put together.

I'd like to hear comments from Planning

23

Department in regards to those changes being

24

proposed.

25

MR. FOLEY:

No objection.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

MR. MOTO:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Mr. Moto, any concerns?

No comment.
Committee members, any questions or

4

concerns in regards to the language change being

5

proposed by Mr. Kane?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
Yeah, I think this -- this adds

the parallel to both sections.

And as I think we

10

pointed out during the last discussion, the way

11

we've been setting it up for the recent community

12

plans is having those things in a matrix where we

13

see the planning director, the planning commission,

14

the CAC's recommendation.

15

And as we pointed out in the Wailuku

16

community -- Wailuku/Kahului community plan, we

17

actually had two planning commissions comment areas.

18

So that was really helpful during our deliberations.

19

And I think to, you know -- you know, codify it

20

makes it clearer that that's -- that's the way we

21

want to see it.

22

And I think it -- because it works so well,

23

you know, I fully support this.

And, yeah, thanks

24

for picking up that fact that it was missing from

25

the other side.

So now that we got it parallel for
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1

2

both sides, I think it really makes it clearer.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other di§cussion from Committee

3

members in regards to these language changes being

4

proposed by Mr. Kane?

5

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, just a question for maybe

6

Mr. Moto.

You know, at times with all good

7

intentions, and maybe for the senior members, I hope

8

-- and I'm not talking about age, but just years of

9

service, you know, we're looking at 180 days here

10

with the community plan underC, and there

11

there's other areas within the legislation that talk

12

about the 180 and what not.
And yet, when you look at our chapter on

13
14

zoning, after the hearing, we require the-- the

15

commission and -- and the department to report back

16

within either a 90-

17

so I just ask if, members, think about that, that

18

here -- here we go again, creating another different

19

standard for similar type of considerations and

20

should we not be very consistent throughout the

21

code.

22

o~

120-day period.

And I would ask your staff,

Mr~

And -- and

Chairman, to

23

-- to see, you know, when we do things such as this,

24

that as much as possible we be consistent with other

25

portions of the code so that at least there's some
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1

consistency in processing and what is out there for

2

the public, you know.
Somebody might just say, wow, the zoning

3
4

chapter says 100 or 90 days, what are you guys

5

talking about 180.

6

but it's just the way County continues to get --

7

give different numbers for different processes

8

relating to land use considerations.

It may be totally not related,

So I just bring that out that do we want to

9

10

have consistency or do we want to have different

11

different lengths of similar processes regarding

12

land use considerations.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

Mr. Chairman, the -- the numbers that were

15

inserted in here reflect the actual time that we

16

estimate that it would take for these processes to

17

occur, but they're -- they're different, they're not

18

the same.

19

to was -- is that lengthy because it requires so

20

many different scheduled meetings.

21

The -- the 180-day

per~od

that I referred

But in some cases, for instance, the Planning

22

Department is required to react within 30 days, and

23

sometimes the committees are required to act within

24

60 or 90 days.

25

-

But each of those time periods was

was created to reflect a realistic amount of
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1

2

time for the work to be done, and that's why they're
they are inconsistent.

They're -- they should

3

be inconsistent.

They're -- but they are designed

4

to be as expeditious as possible.
And -- and those are -- those are deadlines.

5
6

Those are not -- that's not how long we will take.

7

We will -- we will attempt to -- to do all these

8

processes faster, but -- but these are described to

9

be realistic deadlines.'

10

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

And, Chairman, I just bring this up

11

because five years ago, you know, I had my concern

12

about revisions to the project district, and I

13

relied very heavily upon the chapter that

14

est~blishes

project districts.

However, an applicant chose to use change of

15
16

zoning and Corporation Counsel ruled that that was

17

permissible, that you could do the community

18

project district change through another part of the

19

code.

20

change to project districts be done within the

21

project district guidelines and language and -- and

22

steps.

23

a

And yet, I thought it was very clear that any

/,

Well, under zonlng, you have under 19.510.020

24

the 90-day provision after a public hearing to

25

process a community plan amendment, and we are
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1

talking about community plan adjustments in this

2

section.
So againi I just bring that -- I just bring

3
4

that up, Chairman, because, you know, you might get

5

confusion.

6

at Chapter 19, we hold the public hearing, it's a

7

community plan amendment, 90 days, and then they

8

say, oh, but wait, Council just got this new one,

9

Chapter 2.80, we got 180 days, community plan

10

They're going to say, well, if you look

amendment, public hearing.
And -- and so, you know, I don't know how

11

12

Mr. Moto would rule.

13

that address similar thing, and yet, we have two

14

different time frames, Chairman.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

MR. MOTO:

You got two parts of the code

Brian?

Mr. Chairman, the -- with reference to that

17

180-day deadline for -- which starts after the

18

planning commission -- I'm looking here now,

'19

Mr. Chairman, at the top of page 14 of the Ramseyer

20

version.

21

question

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

MR. MOTO:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

MR. MOTO:

I'm

I am going to -- I assume that the

Top of page 14?

-- relates to that kind of deadline -Okay.

-- which says, within 180 days after the
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1

appropriate planning -- this is the one that was

2

just recently amended.

3

appropriate planning commission holds its final

4

public hearing, the commission shall transmit the

5

proposed revisions, and then as revised just a few

6

seconds ago, to the County council.

Within 1S0 days after the

That 1S0-day provision mirrors the Charter's

7

S

provision in -- which is on page 21 of the Revised

9

Charter in Section S-S.4, which is the -- the

10

paragraph two.

Actually, I have to -- I have to

11

point out that there are two numbered paragraphs two

12

on page 21 in that same section.
But it's the paragraph that -- that's in this

13
14

part that says, the appropriate planning commission

15

shall, colon, two, then you drop down to two,

16

paragraph two, review the general plan and revisions

17

that are prepared by the planning director or at the

1S

request of ,Council, the commission, meaning the

19

Planning Commission, shall hold public hearings on

20

such plans and revisions thereof and shall transmit

21

them with its finding and recommendations to the

22

Council for consideration and action no later than

23

1S0 days after the final public hearing.

24
25

So that's where that particular deadline came
from.

It's -- it's -- it's to track the language in
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1

the Charter.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Hokama.

3

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, Brian, I just saying that

4

we got different parts of the code, and now you

5

bring up the Charter that brings up different time

6

frames.

7

code that even

8

looking at 180 days.

9

know, does it make sense for look at trying to bring

So one is 90.
talk~

There's a portion in the

about 120 days.

Now we're

I -- all I asking is, you

10

some consistency throughout the code and with the

11

Charter or is it okay for us to continually have

12

different time frames, because, you know, it

13

depends, you know.

14

I mean, again, I would hope we would try and

15

create legislation that makes it easier for our

16

people to know what their laws are.

17

going to say, well, Mr. Moto, 2.80B says this, and

18

then the next person going say, that's right, but

19

you still have on the books 19.510 and it talks

20

about community plan and zoning applications that's

21

being processed, okay, for certain days,

22

days, and then if we get subsequent or -- or

23

simultaneous processing, you got 120 days.

24
25

And someone's

just 90

I'm just trying to avoid more confusion than
than need be, Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

2

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I just bring that up because it's

3

already codified.

4

numbers regarding the same type of consideration in

5

a sense.

6

Mr. Moto says, legally -- that's fine, we can leave

7

confusion in the books.

8
9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And if the Department says, you know, and

And I think we need to look at what he is

saying and -- anyway, we'll look at that.

10

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

We've got all these different

Thank you, Chairman.

I don't think we need to address it right

now.

13

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I just brought that up.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne.
Mr. Chair, I was just going to

16

suggest that maybe what we do is look at the other

17

section which Mr. Hokama mentioned that is not in

18

compliance with both the County Charter and the

19

proposed language here and maybe look at changing

20

that so that it is consistent.

21

the 180 days so that takes away some of the

22

confusion.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Maybe change that to

Okay.
Mr. Chairman.

Let's get back to the revisions here.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

If

70

PLU 9/30/03

1

2

there's anymore discussion on the language of this
okay.

No other discussion.

The Chair would at this time ask that we

3
4

adopt the revisions made by Mr. Kane on your

5

Ramseyer version 2.80.090, page 14, if you look at

6

the top, and the language is so stated here on your

7

board.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

You need a motion, Mr. Chair?

please.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Before we get into that motion,

11

there's just a one-word change that I would ask the

12

body to consider and. it's -- within this context

13

it's in Section A, not Section B, which Section B

14

and C are what you have.

15

2.80B.090(A), in processing proposed decennial

16

revisions to the community plans, the planning

17

director shall.

18

consider changing the word refer to transmit.

19

don't know, just something for consideration.

20
21
22

Section A for

And I just wanted to have the body

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No problem.

And I

We changed someplace

else.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's -- and so -- and the reason

23

I'm asking that is because we made a change

24

someplace else, and so this would just be, again,

25

consistent with the previous change that we made.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No -- no objection.

And with that incorporated, I'd make

4

a motion for the language that's been inserted on

5

the -- on the

on the wall.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any seconds?

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.
Second.

Moved and second that we adopt the changes

10

and allow staff to make those changes in the

11

language under page 13, 2.80B(A)

12

change it to transmit.

13

Ramseyer version, Items C and --

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

090(A) to -- to

And then on page 13 in the

Band C.

Band C, excuse me.

And I think David has

16

it listed up there.

David, if you want to move it.

17

Now -- move away from A and Band C, those languages

18

there.

19

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Any discussion?

Mr. Hokama.

Before you ask for the vote, may I

22

have a two-minute recess to confer with C6rp

23

Counsel?

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

RECESS:

Two-minute recess.

(Gavel.)

3:20 p.m.
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RECONVENE:
2
3

3:25 p.m.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Gavel.)

Meeting please reconvene.

Any

discussion to the amendments made by --

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman.
Mr. Kane?

Mr. Hokama.

Oh, I'm sorry, I'm sorry.

Thank you

7

for that recess.

8

part of the existing code or -- or laws regarding

9

under the zoning chapter as it deals with community

10

And -- and again, I just shared

plan revisions with Mr. Moto.
And so I would ask if -- Mr. Moto, do you

11

12

have any comments you would share with the members

13

before we vote on Mr. Kane's consideration?

14

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, with regard to

my

15

understanding is that with regard to the section

16

that's 2.80B.110, which deals with non-decennial

17

amendments to community plans proposed by a person,

18

that starts on page 15, and if you go to page -- of

19

the Ramseyer version.

20

If you then go to page 18, the paragraph

21

that's been revised to now be paragraph C, it used

22

to be paragraph D, and it says, within 180 days

23

after the appropriate planning commission has

24

completed it's final-public hearing, the commission

25

shall transmit the proposed amendment and its
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1

findings and recommendations to the County council.
It has been pointed out that in the -- in the

2

19.510~

3

Maui County Code in Section -- in Chapter

4

and in particular in 19.510.020, that particular

5

section deals with applications which require a

6

public hearing and -- and typically addresses

7

situations where a person applies for a change in

8

zoning.

9

There is a rule within that Section

10

19.510.020 that says that if a -- if a

11

application for a community plan amendment and

12

change of zoning is submitted, the findings,

13

conclusions, and recommendations shall be

14

transmitted to the County council within 120 days.

15

consol~dated

So in other words, in the existing provisions

16

of the Maui County Code where someone has applied

17

for a community plan amendment and a change in

18

zoning, the code provides for an accelerated

19

transmission date of 120 days faster than what the

20

Charter would otherwise require.

21

requires that it take place within at least 180.

22

19.510 says that if you -- if you have a community

23

plan amendment combined with the change in zoning,

24

then it gets accelerated to 120 days.

25

The Charter

The bill as written, Bill 84, is
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1

correct in the sense that it's -- there's nothing on

2

its face that is contrary to existing law.

It just

3

it does open the possibility that where

where

4

we had to deal witD someone who had a joint

5

application, a community plan amendment and a change

6

in zoning, it does raise -- a legal question would

7

arise in those circumstances as to which -- which

8

deadline would apply, 120 or 180 days.
Based upon 19.510, it's likely our office

9

10

would opine that the -- the shorter period applies,

11

the. 120.

12

sticking to that deadline is because if you comply

13

with that deadline, then you automatically comply

14

with the Charter's deadline of 180 days.

15

the safer of the two deadlines to -- to stick by

16

with.

And the reason why we would advise

17

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

So it's

Thank you, Mr. Mota.

Any other discussion to the motion?

those in favor say aye?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Aye.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

?:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

All those opposed?
No.

Motion carried.

One no.
Oh, I'm sorry.

One dissenting vote,
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1

Mr. Hokama.

2

Thank you.

3

AYES:

VOTE:

4

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

5
6

7

ACTION:

Let the record show 8:1, staff.

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
Vice Chair Hokama.
None.
None.
None.

APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002), Draft 1
(re Section 2.80B.090 language).

8

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion on the bill itself?

10

Charmaine?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I'm not clear

12

if we actually voted on the amendment, the first one

13

that was proposed regarding the reference to

14

Molokai's five-year provision in the geperal plan

15

section.

16

we didn't really vote on it.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I think we just kind of discussed it, but
I'm not sure, though.

Yeah, only because I -- because I asked

18

the question and I -- and I allowed staff to make

19

those changes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

There were no objections and so
No objections.

Okay.

Fine.

-- that was the -Thank you.
Chairman?

-- way in which I handled that.
Chairman?
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Mateo.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair, could I ask Mr. Motoa

3

question for the sake of clarity?

4

prior discussions there was a question asked

5

relative to the general and community plans,and

6

that question dealt with should there be, a conflict

7

between the general plan and the community plan,

8

which plan would prevail.

9

whether or not we had gotten a clarification on

10

on that.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

MR. MOTO:

I believe in

And I don't recall

Mr. Moto.

Well, Mr. Chairman, the -- the bill as prepared

13

calls for community plans that are consistent with

14

the general plan.

15

say, the general plan and the community plans shall

16

be internally consistent with compatible goals,

17

objectives, policies, implementing actions,and land

18

use maps.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

As now proposed the bill would

Can you reference where you're reading

20

from, Brian, please, so that the rest of us can

21

follow?

22

MR. MOTO:

Oh, yes.

I had been -- the language I

23

read was on

24

version, it would be page 3.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

just

again, looking at the Ramseyer

Thank you.
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MR. MOTO:

Subsection C.

That's the paragraph that got

2

extensively revised.

3

the general plan and the community plans, and then

4

you see language that has been bracketed.

5

removed and then you have all of the underlined

6

language that follows.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

MR. MOTO:

9

'It begins with the statement,

It'll be

Okay.

If I may also call your attention to page 8 of

that bill, at the very bottom of that page, of the

10

Ramseyer version, again, this section deals with

11

non-decennial amendments to the general plan.

12

says, nothing in this section shall prevent

13

concurrent processing of other actions related to a

14

proposed amendment of the general plan; where an

15

amendm~nt

16

amendment to a community plan, such matter shall be

17

processed concurrently.

18

It

to the general plan directly triggers an

So here, again, the bill anticipates that

19

where there might be a conflict between a general

20

plan and a -- and a community plan that's been

21

adopted, that the amendments be processed at the

22

same time.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

Thank you.
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

Dain?

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

By whose initiative?

What's the

3

intent of this section as far as when you get the

4

trigger so such matter shall be processed

5

concurrently, who -- who -- who initiates that

6

process to have it done concurrently?

7

landowners are impacted, is this in the context of

8

the general plan, community plan?

9

clarification.

10

MR. FOLEY:

Applicants,

I mean, . just for

Mr. Chairman, I think it will be possible that

11

the:r:e could be any number of people.· tha t would

12

identify that conflict.

13

it could be the community advisory committee, it

14

could be the general plan advisory committee, it

15

could be the staff.

16

It could be the landowner,

But regardless of who identifies it, it just

17

requires that -- that it'd be resolved and that they

18

-- that that resolution be

19

concurrent processing of -- of both.

20

words, the Council will make the decision as to, you

21

know, which prevails, the community plan amendment

22

that's being considered or the general plan that's

23
24
25

occur after
So in other

designation that's being considered.
And there incidently is -- is identical
language or very similar language in the community
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plan section that reads where an amendment to the

2

community plan directly triggers an amendment to the

3

general plan, such matters shall be processed

4

concurrently.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. FOLEY:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

What's your reference section?

It's on
You need a recess?
Mr. Chair?

Charmaine?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

19 on the

Yeah, on the -- on the last page

on the Ramseyer version

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

F, it says, nothing in this

14

section shall prevent concurrent processing of other

15

actions related to a proposed amendment, and it had

16

deleted the part that said where an amendment to a

17

community plan directly triggers.

18

going to be, does that mean the same thing or does

19

it mean other things and also includes the

20

amendments to a community plan that trigger an

21

amendment to the general plan.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

MR. FOLEY:

No.

So my question's

You need a short recess?
Mr. Chairman, the -- that section

24

regarding the -- that Ms. Tavares just referred to

25

was taken out because it was felt that the general
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plan amendment should not be -- the general plan

2

shouldn't be changed by a community plan

3

inconsistency.

4

because the -- the general plan is -- the decision

5

by the Council

6

entire area.

7
8

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER

The general plan should prevail

i~

TAVARES~

looking at the -- the -- the

Uh-huh.

So what's the difference

with the wording that's there now?
MR. FOLEY:

Pardon?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

What would be the difference then

11

with the wording that's there now where it says,

12

nothing in this section shall prevent concurrent

13

processing of other actions?

14

MR. FOLEY:

Well, the difference is that in this second

15

section, a community plan conflict doesn't trigger

16

the general plan being revised.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

processed?

19

zoning thing, a change in zoning would be what would

20

be referred to?

21
22

MR. FOLEY:

Know an example of -- would it be

l~ke

Yeah, a change in zoning to comply with the

community plan would be an example.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

So what else would be concurrently

Okay.

So you're --

And we do typically process those

concurrently.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So our expectation is that as the

2

community plans are being developed, before they get

3

passed they have to be consistent with the general

4

plan.

5

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

inconsistencies.

8

MR. FOLEY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So there shouldn't be

Right.
Okay.

So that -- so that there

10

should be a community plan amendment application

11

that is going to impact the general plan, then they

12

should be processing a general plan amendment.

13

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. FOLEY:

And -- and ultimately the Council will be

16

making --

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MR. FOLEY:

19

The decision.

-- that decision on the -- whether or not to

amend the general plan.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

Okay.

All right.

Thank you.

Dain?
Yeah.

In this

in this area, and

just for clarity because

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Can you --

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry, go ahead.
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

-- come back to the area that you want --

you're looking at now?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Same area .

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, same area, but just to provide

6

some clarity, because I think Mr. Foley just stated

7

that the general plan would prevail over the

8

community plan.

9

that was for me hard to understand given we went

And I think that was -- I guess

10

through a Charter revision that was voted on by the

11

public, and the language of it talked about --

12

nothing about a general plan advisory committee, but

13

the Charter amendment dealt specifically with the

14

role of the CAC.

15

And so I'm trying to understand that based on

16

that County Charter Amendment No.7, I believe it

17

was, not 7A, that's the one that got defeated, but 7

18

got approved back in November of last year, because

19

of that, has -- has the roles of the general plan

20

and the community plans changed because of those

21

amendments?

22

Because it seems like the effort was to

23

strengthen the community -- the CAC, the -- the

24

citizens advisory committees to the community plans,

25

but now we're hearing -- I guess I'm trying to
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1

understand, was,the intent to strengthen both

2

without even being mentioned about the GPAC.

3

MR. FOLEY:

Well, Mr. Chairman, the -- the language in the

4

-- during the election was related to the community

5

plan advisory committees.

6

was no discussion about general plan --

And as I recall, there

,

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. FOLEY:

9

10

No.

-- advisory committees.

This complies in our

opinion with the -- the intent to strengthen their
role.
The example that I used previously that I

11
12

think was discussed when this change was made was

13

that it's conceivable that there will be some

14

island-wide land use decisions to locate perhaps

15

some less than ideal uses, and it's necessary for

16

the general plan decision to prevail so that those

17

uses aren't prohibited in all the community plan

18

districts.

19

treatment plant or a landfill or

And

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

MR. FOLEY:

and I use the example of a sewer

Prison.

-- prison.

Because if given the -- the

22

opportunity by only the community plan advisory

23

committees, they might all opt out of accepting

24

those uses.

25

And then so the general plan decision needs
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1

to prevail, even though the Council ultimately is

2

going to make all those decisions regarding the

3

community plan and the general plan.

4

will be some

5

this just strengthens that position.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

land use decisions, and

And the -- Mr. Chair, if I

may.

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

isl~nd-wide

There -- there

Go ahead.
Yeah, thank you.

The general plan as revised and is now on

11

page 21 and 22 of our new Charter does get into

12

specifics, and

13

Mr. Foley, when you talk about prisons or sewage.

14

mean, the

15

Section 2 at the top of page 22, public and

16

community facilities locations, water and sewage

17

systems, but there's other ones as well, which I

18

find pretty interesting, visitor destinations.

19

and you've listed a few,

the specifics they talk about are in

So let's use another scenario.

The GPAC

20

says, you know what, for the -- for the betterment

21

of the island because we don't want for whatever

22

reason a lot of people on the road, let's make the

23

North Shore of Maui a visitor destination.

24

than desirable.

25

I

Less

I mean, I think we all know that.

And -- and then the CPAC -- and say that goes
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1

through, and ultimately as you stated is correct,

2

ultimately this body is going to say up or down to

3

that.

4

GPAC, I think they went through a good analysis and

5

they make sense, in the long term, we have a North

6

Shore visitor destination.

So say this body says, yeah, I mean, the

The CPAC comes in or the CAC comes in from

7

8

the Haiku area, and they're like adamantly, no way

9

in heck we're going to have, you know, hotels built

10

in Paia or, you know, up above Hookipa because it's

11

the world renown wind surfing, et cetera.

12

case, they have -- their -- their role has actually

13

been diminished.

In this

These are the guys who live in the community

14

15

who want to have a -- a stronger participation in

16

their community.

17

though the -- the general plan guys will have

18

precedence over the citizens advisory committee of

19

that community.

20

analysis or can you help me

21

MR. FOLEY:

And yet, based on this it seems as

Is that

is that a correct
clar~fy

it?

I guess the -- the way I would clarify it is

22

that that -- that decision between the community

23

plan advisory committee and the general plan

24

advisory committee, that's going to be adjudicated

25

the Council.

You're going to have to take a look at
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1

a recommendation like that and say the community

2

doesn't want hotels in Paia, so we're not going to

3

put it on the general plan --

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

-- even though, you know, economically that

6

might make sense, life-style wise it doesn't make

7

sense, so we're not going to do it.

8

that's

that's a better example than a negative

9

than a

than a less than desirable land use where

10

a community might say, you know

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

14

And I think

Hey, it ain't so bad.

-- we don't want hotels and the Council says,

okay, we're not going to force them on you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And

and just finally, Mr. Chair,

15

on this -- on this issue, because, again, the bottom

16

line is this body is

17

decision.

18

whole -- this portion is, the public needs to

19

understand that the role of the citizens advisory

20

committee based on that Charter commission was not

21

strengthened.

22

th~

one that makes that final

I guess my point then would be to this

It was maybe strengthened in the sense of

23

their role has been lengthened and they -- they only

24

get, I guess, disseminated after the community plan

25

has been adopted.

But other than that, their role
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1

has not been increased to give them more clout or

2

whatever you want to say.
So I -- I want to say that because there's a

3

4

perception out there that CACs are like this is

5

going to be almost a de facto neighborhood board

6

kind of thing during the community plan process.

7

mean, there -- this is going to be a big issue.
And the final point, Mr. Chair, really is

8
9

I

that the G

the general plan advisory committee is

10

where because they have -- they're going to have

11

precedent in what ultimately comes out in -- in

12

impacting what comes to us and is voted on, that's

13

where the public really got to get involved.

14

Because what gets -- what gets adopted finally in

15

the general plan really sets the tone for how the

16

communities are going to have to look at another --

17

they're going to be given something that they have

18

to kind of follow along.

19

it.

They got to follow this thing.
And that's what

20
21

that correct?

22

is.

23

MR. FOLEY:

They don't get to create

and, Mr. Foley, is

is

I mean, it seems like that's what it

The -- two comments I would make.

One is that

24

the one -- in one way that the community advisory

25

committees would be strengthened is by having the
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

88

PLU 9/30/03

1

membership consistency between the general plan

2

advisory committee and the community plan advisory

3

committee.

4

that's 90ing to be up to the Council, but we would

5

recommend that some of the members of the community

6

plan advisory committee also be on the general plan

7

advisory committee.

8
9

10

11

Remember, we talked about, you know,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, but that's discretionary,

and that's not something that's required in this
bill.
MR. FOLEY:

That's true, it's discretionary.

12

appointments are.

13

The --

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

And I forgot the second item.

I'm sorry, I didn't mean to -- I just

was trying to make a point there.
Anyway, Mr. Chair, I'm done.

16
17

All of your

You know, I

just wanted to

18

MR. FOLEY:

I can't remember what I was going to say.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I just wanted to put it on the
the general plan issue here on

20

table that the

21

Bill 84 is really what we voted on in November.

22

wasn't to give any type of CAC anymore strength

23

other than to just keep them there until the plan is

24

done versus what it was, which was once they did

25

their job and went to commission, that's when they
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MR. FOLEY:

The -- the other point I was going to make is

3

that -- that with respect to land use designations,

4

the detail is still going to be in the community

5

plan.

6

the ones we talked about, you know, are going to be

7

in the general plan decision and then the -- on the

8

general plan map, but the CACs will still have, you

9

know, a lot of jurisdiction when it comes to

The

the, you know, major facilities like

10

location of density, location of

11

commercial, industrial areas.

12

general plan map.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

of, you know,

That won't be in the

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Okay.

Charmaine.
Yeah, I'd just like to point out

16

that the Section F where its gotten changed a little

17

bit only applies to really the non-decennial

18

revisions to the plan.

19

the citizens advisory committee that works on the

20

community plans, I mean, they have a lot of -- of

21

influence as to what goes on.

22

So the initial convening of

Secondly, you know, I don't know, is this

23

being televised, maybe it is, yeah?

24

?:

Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
RALPH

They should have voted for 7A.
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1

?:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I mean, that's -- that's -- maybe

3

we had too many things on the ballot and people

4

didn't understand the fine difference between 7 and

5

7A.

6

wanted was that the community plan advisory

7

committees would stay intact all year round so they

8

would have continual input on the implementation of

9

their community plan, which is now going to be

10

But 7A would have given what I think people

missing officially,
But it is the hope that those community plan

11
12

advisory committees, that somehow the Mayor would

13

adopt those folks into the area advisory committees

14

that he seems to be setting up, and that there is a

15

way for people to moni tor the implementat'ion of

16

their community plan.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

18COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
19

20

commercial.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

So

-- I just had to do my little

Thank you.

No, that's all right, because don't

21

forget, these very people voted all of you in.

22

so hopefully, they didn't vote for the wrong people,

23

okay?

Anyway

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

We shall see.
So--
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman?

-- anymore discussion?
Chairman.

Mr. Mateo.
Just a comment.

When I asked Corp

6

Counsel which plan would prevail in the event of

7

conflict, Corp Counsel skirted the issue by saying,

8

you know, items would be addressed concurrently.

9

But the Director of the Department indicates that in

10

the event of conflict, it would be the general plan

11

that would prevail.
So maybe to Corp Counsel, is there an

12
13

agreement on that or is, you know, is there anything

14

that he needs to take a look at to determine whether

15

in fact it is the general plan that would prevail?

16

MR. FOLEY:

If

~-

if I could just comment.

I -- I think

17

what -- what I -- I think I heard Mr. Moto say is

18

that there won't be

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

MR. FOLEY:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

Michael-a conflict.
-- you know, better not speak for Mr.

Moto.

23

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

MR. FOLEY:

I just don't want --

Speaking for myself, there won't be a conflict
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1

because ·the conflict has to be resolved by the

2

Council.

3

between the -- the community plan and the general

4

plan map anyway, because the community plan maps

5

have the detail, but the general plan maps just have

6

those growth areas and the -- the major connecting

7

facilities, like highways and rural areas and

8

conservation areas.

And it's very hard to imagine a conflict

9

So I -- I think you're over-anticipating the

10

the possibility of conflict, but the -- the bill

11

does provide for resolving those conflicts before

12

they cause a problem if they occur.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Mr. Moto, there isa question for

you from Mr. Mateo.

16COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Go ahead, Mr. Mateo.

Mr. Moto, initially when I asked you

17

the question regarding general and community plans

18

in the event of conflict which would prevail, you

19

indicated that if an issue arose, that it would be

20

addressed concurrently with the two plans.

.21

bit ago we heard the Director say that it would be

22

the general plan that would prevail.

23

in agreement with that determiriation?

24
25

Little

MR. MOTO:

Is -- are you

Mr. Chairman, I -- and I -- yes, I would agree

with that given the proposed drafting of the bill as
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1

it has been revised by the Council to date, and in

2

particular, as a result of the proposed I guess it's

3

amendment that is -- was pointed out in that

4

paragraph F of Section 2.80B.100, where that

5

sentence where an amendment to a community plan

6

directly triggers an amendment to the general plan,

7

such matters shall be processed concurrently.

8
9

That language is now -- was deleted following
your last meeting and that reinforces the idea that

10

-- that the general plan ought to -- ought to

11

prevail over the

12

plan amendment.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

17
18

over any conflicting community

Mr. Mateo?
Thank you.

I'm done.

Any other questions or concerns before I

accept a motion?
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, would that hold true with

general plan and existing code ordinances?

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Question again,. Riki?

20

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Would that hold true to the next level

21

then, the general plan versus what is on the books

22

in the Maui County Code?

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Mr. Moto?
And I'd like just

give me -- let me

give Mr. Moto an example so he can maybe chew on it
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1

and then -- let's say provisions of the current

2

general plan make it through the revision, and one

3

of the existing general plan policies is that the

4

county will expedite processing, and yet, we have

5

just now -- we're looking at creating bills to

6

extend the length of processing.
So Lf someone says, well, you know, you're

7

8

going against the general plan instead of expediting

9

and shortening the process, and you've increased it

10

by 33 percent.

Would the general plan still be the

the driving force?

11

And I bring that up because

12

that was brought up in -- in a district meeting,

13

Chairman.

14

MR. MOTO:

Well, Mr. Chairman, the -- I -- I think it's --

15

if we step back, a bit and will make the observation

16

that the -- the general plan is primarily a planning

17

document and not -- not really a regulatory

18

document, it's -- it's -- it's not really a plan

19

that's designed to regulate specific aspects that

20

are covered by other more specific laws.
Where -- where County codes exist that

21

particular matters with specificity, we

22

addre~s

23

we would, first of all, endeavor to try to, number

24

one, read and interpret the ordinances in such a way

25

as to give effect to all of the -- the language to
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1

the extent possible.

In other words, we try to read

2

and apply laws in a way that makes the resolves

3

any differences, you

4

as -- as possible.

you try to give them effect

5

Where that is not possible where it's clear

6

that one provision clearly conflicts with another,

7

then I think what the -- the -- and if -- 'and if one

8

could point out provisions in the general plan that

9

are -- are contrary to existing laws, then what that

10

would tell us to do is that if we were to

11

-- wanted to comply with the general plan, is to

12

consider amendments to the County Code to make it

13

consistent with the general plan.

14
15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I hope others did

too, Mr. Moto.

16

MR. MOTO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

I understood that.

Yeah.
Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And thank you,

Mr. Moto.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any other discussion?
On--

Mr. Kane.
-- on this one, Mr. Chair.

It just

24

seems that in Section 885, number 6, it reads in the

25

Charter on page 22, the community plans generated
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1

through the CACs and accepted by the planning

2

commission council and Mayor are part of the general

3

plan.

So it's one and the same.

4

same.

Community plan maps are part of the general

5

plan.

So right there it's just saying you got to

6

have Consistency because it's the same thing.

7

just components of the general plan.

the -- straight from the Charter, Mr. Chair.

9

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.
I don't know where you're at right

12

now, Mr. Chair.

13

going to consider?

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:'

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR

20
21

NISHIKI~

Do we have a proposal that we're

Yes.
Oh.

Existing right now or --

Are you ready to listen?
Yes, sir.

Is everybody done with their discussion or

questions?

Thank you very much.

I entertain the motion to recommend that the
Council pass Bill 84 as revised on

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

It's

So anyway, I mean, that's just reading from

8

19

It's one and the

s~cond

and final.

Oh, Mr. Chair, I'm sorry.

Go ahead, Mr. Kane.
That's why I was asking because I

have some -RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

I'm sorry.
-- I have a couple of other

amendments just for consideration at this time.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

And again, these are --

6

and because it might be a little lengthy, perhaps I

7

can ask for two minutes so that we can just get

8

copies to the members, and they can just a take a

9

look at -- at this one.

10

It has to do with I think what was brought
let me just briefly touch on it,

11

forward about

12

Mr. Chair.

13

it include a section for each island within the

14

County sections?

15

as was stated in the last meeting,' Mr. Foley made

16

the point that we're going to have three separate

17

general plan advisory committees, which is already

18

listed, and that these committees would not be

19

meeting together but separately.

20

One of them is the general plan, should

Because right now it doesn't, but

So they're going to be dealing with the same

21

issues but separately.

So should we provide

22

sections within Bill No. 84 that -- that says this.

23

In other words, the language would read, the general

24

plan shall include a section for each island within

25

the County, which shall consider, blah, blah, blah,
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2

blah, blah.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Why don't we take a short recess,

3

get the language together and we'll discuss -- we'll

4

have discussion.

5

MR. RAATZ:

4:15, Chairman.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

RECESS:

4:03 p.m.

8

RECONVENE:

4:18 p.m.

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4:15.

In recess.

(Gavel.)

(GaveL)

Meeting please reconvene.

10

come back.

11

put the changes on the wall here.

12

Dain.

13

We'll

Dain has -- had us work with staff to

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So go ahead,

Thank you, Mr. Chair, and -- and

14

thank you for the time to attempt to explain this

15

proposed amendment.

16

proposed amendment deals with three separate parts.

17

So if you can please bear with me, Mr. Chairman and

18

members.

19

And it's actually -- this

The first portion of this proposed amendment

20

is to amend Section 2.80B.020, and it would insert

21

the language in Section D, in the second second --

22

second sentence.

23

shall include a section for each island within the

24

County which, and then what's existing there, shall

25

consider and indicate projected population and

It would read, the general plan
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1

physical developmsnt, we would insert the word

2

patterns.

3

It would continue forward until you reach the

4

words, unique problems and needs of each island

5

com~unity,

6

would say, within the County, semicolon.

7

sentence would finish and then would start up by

8

bracketing the word the, because now if it's

9

incorporated, the is singular in this case.

and after -- after the word community, it
That

I hope

10

i'm saying that right.

11

the, I would put each, and it would read, each

12

general plan section shall identify the objectives

13

to be achieved, et cetera.

14

Instead of putting the word

It would get to the portion where it says,

15

with respect to population density, comma, we would

16

insert land use maps.

17

reach after the comma of transportation systems, it

18

would read, public and 6ommunity, and the word

19

facility would be inserted before locations.

20

after that, and water would be inserted after the

21

word water, and would read, water and water sewage.

22

And then the words systems, comma, visitor

23

destinations, comma, urban design and other matters

24

related to development.

25

It would continue until we

And

This portion right here where we started with
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1

each, the word each, is consistent with the Charter

2

Section 885, number 2.

3

attention, why don't we just reference, because it's

4

not verbatim.

5

that's consistent with that section as far as what

6

they're trying to achieve in that section, but it's

7

not verbatim.

8

letter D, to having that.

9

It was brought to my

It's incorporating the language

So anyway, that's that portion,

I believe it goes on to say, more

10

particularly, the word each, again, is incorporated,

11

general plan section is incorporated, would not --

12

shall include but not be limited to the following

13

elements.

14

strategies.

15

Letter B talks about the managing growth plan.

16

at the very end of that sentence, it reads, this

17

element, and we would incorporate the words shall

18

contain a map that, colon.

19

The first one reads, island-wide land use
The letter A is the vision statement.
But

And then there will be three -- four sections

20

that I think is up on the wall there.

Letter i

21

letter two -- two letter small i's, three small

22

letter i's, and then the iv.

23

three and four.

24

concurrent or, excuse me, consistent with the,

25

again, section of the Charter.

So part one, two,

And again, this language is
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1

Right after that it would read, specific land

2

uses within the boundaries of the urban and rural

3

areas shall be set forth, in detail, in the

4

community plans by the community plan advisory

.5

committees .

6

Mr. Chair and members, for justification of

7

these, I'd like to read through this, if I may,

8

Mr. Chairman.

9

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

For -- for the first part

11

and as I stated, there's three parts to this

12

amendment.

13

urban growth boundaries, including urban growth

14

boundaries.

15

The first part is talking about the

Prior to the Planning and Land Use Committee

16

meeting of September 23rd, last week, it remained

17

unclear as to what the required map would entail or

18

look like.

19

did a brief presentation with sketches of what he

20

envisioned the maps would look like.

21

presentation, it seems that Section 2.80B.020, big

22

letter D, number one, small letter b, requires a map

23

delineating both urban and rural growth areas and

24

urban growth boundaries.

25

However, at that meeting, Director Foley

Based on his

Moreover, prior to the September 23 Committee
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1

meeting, the Council received a large number of

2

written testimony urging to pass with urban growth

3

boundaries.

4

within Bill 84 is an urban growth boundary required

5

or even referred to.

But as currently written, nowhere

Accordingly, based on the description and

6
7

sketches provided by the Planning Director, public

8

testimony, as well as the understanding that this

9

body has prior to going into a final consideration

10

to adopt Bill 84 as written, if the -- if the intent

11

of this section is to require urban growth

12

boundaries, then it would make sense in my opinion,

13

Chair and members, that the bill should be amended

14

to codify this requirement and have it very clearly

15

stated instead of us not having it there, not having

16

language there and having people having to assume

17

it.

18

So again, I put this forward,

this part,

just

19

to make it clear that if this is what the intention

20

is, if what the Director has explained is understood

21

and the members are in agreement with what the

22

Director's explanation was on September 23rd, then

23

it would seem to make sense to have it codified and

24

make it very clear that everyone understands what we

25

have in this plan.
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The second part, the objectives of the

1

2

community plan, the proposed amendment language may

3

be more consistent with the language contained in

4

8-8.6 of the County Charter, the Maui County

5

Charter, Section 8-8.5, general and community plans,

6

provide in relevant part:
Number 5, the community plans created and

7

8

revised by community plan advisory committee shall

9

set forth,

in detail, land use within the community

10

plan regions of the County.

11

community plan shall be to implement the policies of

12

the general plan.
And I think we have that number right there

13
14

15

that's highlighted by David.

of the Ramseyer one?

17

moment here.

19
20
21

22

And I'm sorry, that's

David, that's incorporated into -- on the page

16

18

The objectives of each

MR. RAATZ:

Sorry, members, give me a

020.

Mr. Chair,

just for clarity, we're on page 3

of the memo that was just handed out.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, it was handed out?

Oh, okay,

good.
Okay.

Here, our Charter states that the

23

objective of each community plan is to implement

24

policies of the general plan.

25

fails to set forth specific policies as mandated by

If the general plan
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Charter, the community plans would not be able to

2

carry out the Charter objective of implementing the

3

policies.
More specifically, the proposed language of

4

5

this Section 2.80B.010(D) does not require specific

6

sections nor maps for the community plan regions of

7

Molokai and Lanai.

8

the community plan regions of Molokai and Lanai

9

would not be able to carry out the Charter mandated

Accordingly, without amendment,

10

objective of implementing the policies of the

11

general plan.
,

Finally, members, on page 4 of the handout,

12
13

letter C, the general plan should include'a section

14

for each island within the County.

15

during the discussion of that September 23rd, it was

16

explained that there would be one general plan but

17

three separate general plan advisory committees.

And again,

Now as noted, I believe the Planning

18
19

Department went forward and originally wanted two

20

members from each island to sit on the general plan

21

advisory committee, but that was shot down by the

22

planning commissions of those respective islands.

23

So that's why before us today we have three separate

24

maps, three separate groups, but for one general

25

plan.

And because of that, I'm requesting this
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1

consider

this Committee to consider amending the

2

bill to create the three sections within the one

3

general plan for the County.
And Mr. Chair, that's what I have.

4

There has

5

been one other point that I'd like to mention with

6

respects to the -- if -- if the body is comfortable

7

with moving forward with putting sections to break

8

down each island, then when there is amendments that

9

are being considered, if the amendment only deals

10

with one of the three islands, that this body would

11

also consider that instead of the Planning

12

Department going to all three planning commissions,

13

that it only have to deal with that island planning

14

commission, because now we're dealing with

15

sections.
And it doesn't seem like you would have to

16
17

consider -- Lanai or Maui would have to consider an

18

amendment that's being requested for Molokai,

19

because now each area is considered in sections.

20

And that's not in writing, but that's kind of

21

we decide on sectioning, that would be -- and that

22

would help Planning Department and their resources

23

of

of not having to do something that really has

24

no

there's no link to why they're on -- on Maui

25

and Lanai, ,if they're dealing with a very specific
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1

2
3

4

island issue on Molokai.
And if there's any comments from Planning
Department, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's -- that's a lot to digest.

You

5

know what, Dain, you got this September 30th to us

6

here, okay?

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

Yes, sir.

So you want to amend this Section

2.80B.020 with these languages

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yes.

-- with the language there, and then

12

you've got your justification on page 2 there.

13

let's stop at -- okay.

14

And

Anybody have any problems with page 1 and the

15

language that has been underlined there that was

16

submitted by Mr. Kane?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair.

Jo Anne.
I don't have a problem with it,

20

but I just -- in the wording about the water and

21

water sewage systems, cgn't we just say water and

22

waste water?

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair?

Yeah.
And -- and I thank you for that.
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1

Again, that language is consistent with the language

2

that is

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

In the Charter.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

in the Charter.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

In the Charter.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

So it's -- we're just, again, trying

to be --

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

consistent so people can't, you

10

know, read something differently somewhere else for

11

consideration.

12
13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

of 2.80B.020?

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

2.

17

MR. FOLEY:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

MR. FOLEY:

20

Nobody has a problem with Section D

No.

Seeing none, we'll move on.

Back to page

Mr. Chairman, we do -Yes.
have a concern regarding one section of

page 2.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MR. FOLEY:

Go ahead.

And that is the -- the underlined bold or

23

highlighted area that reads, the community plan

24

advisory committees shall determine the urban growth

25

boundaries and map of each community plan region.
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1

This is a major revision because it was our -- our

2

concept and -- and in Bill 84 it's the -- it's the

3

general plan advisory committee that creates the

4

urban growth boundaries for each island, not the

5

community plan advisory committees.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I apologize.

That part

7

wasn't part of what was incorporated on the board,

8

if you see what we have on the board.

9

apologize.

10

I think that part is bolded and it has

parenthesis, and I think the intention is that's --

11

MR. FOLEY:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

MR. FOLEY:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

And I

I would think you took it out.
-- taken out.

Okay.
Yeah, and because of the discussion

that we had previous

16

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

we understand that that was the

18

issue, so we took that out.

19

a different copy in front of me than everybody else,

20

I think.

21

bolded part, but that's intended to be taken out.

I have

It's not -- and mine doesn't have that

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

So I apologize.

Mr. Chair.

Charmaine?
Yeah, could we move back to the B

that's before the section that's on the wall, the
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1

managed and directed growth plan?

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

You're

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

o~

page

Okay.

-- what, Charmaine?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Page

page 2 of the memo.

I see

6

David has it up there.

I was just checking it,

7

because the one that we have is a little different.

8

So you inserted a map that.

9

further and when you get into your small lower case

Okay.

Then go down

10

Roman numerals, I think in number 2, you have to say

11

indicates, and number 3, sets forth, and number 4

12

identifies.

13

now, so you got to change all those too to singular.

Because you've made the maps singular

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

Thank you.

17
18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.
That's the only thing.

Okay.

Any questions or concerns with page 2 with

the underlying changes?

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman,

just for clarity.

Go ahead.
That whole section smaller letter B

22

with the small Roman numerals, the'justification for

23

the shall contain a map that and those four Roman
numerals are justification letter A, including the

25

urban growth boundaries.

So just if members need
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any explanation for that.

1

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

MR. FOLEY:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

No objection.
No objections?

Committee members?

5

6

?:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

Planning Department?

Any discussion by

No?

It looks good.
Okay.

We'll move to page 3.
Mr. Chairman?

Go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Again, for clarification, letter B on

11

page 3, the objectives of the community plans, is,

12

if you turn back to page 2, that's where it reads,

13

specific land uses within the boundaries of the

14

urban and rural areas shall set forth, in detail,

15

community plans, community plan advisory committees.

16

So that's -- that letter B justification is for that

17

sentence on page 2 that starts with the word

18

specific.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And you know what, those of you in

20

the audience, I really apologize, but this just came

21

in so.

22

see it there and

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

again.

I don't know how else to apologize, but you

It's on the wall.

-- you can have and testify one more time
I don't know what to -- how else to describe

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

111

PLU 9/30/03

1

the particulars'for you people out there.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Okay.

No, they can see what's up there.
Any objections to page 3?

Objection.

Mr. Hokama.
I have a philosophical difference of

opinion with number 5.

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

9

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe that the objectives of each

10

community plan should be to implement the policies

11

of the general plan.

12

it up, if a community plan region or for like Lanai,

13

the island of Lanai, chooses to disagree and go a

14

different path, then they should be allowed to do

15

so, and if be we'll change the general plan.

But I think as members brought

But I don't wish to have the 25 or whatever

16
17

number of the general plan to dictate from the GPAC

18

what we're going to do on Lanai.

19

community, an island decision, and the details to me

20

is an island decision or region decision.

21
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's a

Well, actually, it is going to be

regional.
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, this is a direct quote from the

24

County Charter, word for word.

It says shall, now.

25

It's on page -- page 22 of the Charter.
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1

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

And -- and Chairman

Yeah, go ahead, Riki.
Thank you for that, Mr. Foley.

And I

just saying, I have a philosophical --

4

Y~ah.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

MR. FOLEY:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

difference of opinion.

Yeah, okay.
Yeah.

Yeah, Michael, I -- I think you

explained it very well when you told us essentially

9

10

when this comes up to the Council, those of you that

11

are --

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Policy.
going to be sitting here, you're going

to be in the hot seat

14

15

?:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.
-- with the community when the changes

17

come up before you, should it come up.

So I mean

18

but, Riki, we can accept your concern.

Charmaine,

19

go ahead.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But with that concern, the way

we're looking at the revisions now --

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

the Lanai island plan will be

24

the general plan for the island of Lanai made up by

25

the general plan advisory committee for Lanai, which
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1

is all Lanai people.

2

mean, I'm -- I'm not sure if I --

3

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I think this will work.

I

Then -- then I have a --- am interpreting it well.
total misconception of -- of what

6

we're going to db, because I thought we would still

7

have one County general plan and how Lanai fits in

8

the County's general plan, you know.

9
10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Michael?

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I mean, are we getting so provincial

11

we're going to be doing everything isolated and only

12

look at small components?

13

the big picture of the four-island County?

14

what the Charter states, Mr. Chairman, but that's

15

not the goal to fracture and make this County so

16

provincial and narrow point of view, that we tend to

17

forget what is in the best interest of the whole

18

entity or the whole geographical components.

19

MR. FOLEY:

Are we going to forget
I know

Mr. Chairman, the amendment you just adopted

20

said there will be one general plan, but it shall

21

include a section for each island.

22

discussion we had previously was that most of the

23

policies and

24

apply to all of the County, but there will be some

25

island specific goals and policies.

A~d

the

and goals of the general plan will

And that's
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1

where the -- there'll be these different sections in

2

the general plan, and the same thing with respect to

3

the map.
But there will be one general plan but the

4

5

general plan -- and this

6

Mr. Kane's first page.

7

you adopted or tentatively agreed to the first page

8

that the general plan will have a section for each

9

island.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm just reading from
You just agreed to this when

Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
Just to try to address the -- Lanai

13

is going to have for their general plan group are

14

going to be composed of people as stated in our --

15

in either Bill 84 or the charter, but it doesn't

16

necessary -- it's not

17

have the same people.

18

it's not required that we

So I can hear what -- what Mr. Hokama is

19

saying, Councilmember Hokama, because what the

20

general plan group for the Lanai island come up with

21

may not be the same set of people that are going to

22

be for the community plan for Lanai island, and so

23

you could have two different.

24

what he's saying as far as, you know, policy-wise.

25

He doesn't want to hamstring the community plan guys

So I mean, I respect
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1

from what the general plan guys are saying.
But general plan wise, Lanai has their own

2
3

set of -- they have their own island map that's

4

going to be made up with people comprised

5

exclusively from Lanai all under the one general

6

plan with all these sections, all these different

7

maps.
And again, and just to clarify, this is --

8
9

the reason we're putting it there is it's coming

10

straight out of the Charter and we're just -- we're

11

just trying to be consistent with the Charter.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I guess, Riki, the question is, would you

13

want to separate this language and -- and vote on

14

it?

15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, Chairman, I -- and that -- that's

16

what makes our County so great.

17

diversity of -- of different points of view.

18

and again, I just share my philosophical difference

19

in this approach, you know.

20

We just have a
And

And like -- and again, let me just for

21

example, and I don't know even if there would be a

22

(inaudible), but let's just -- you know, let's talk

23

about as we did in 1978, population control or -- or

24

immigration control, you know.

25

you cannot stop people from, especially another US

The courts tells us
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1

citizen, from moving
to
(

moving to Hawaii.

2

changed that to managed growth, instead of

3

controlled growth, okay?

So we

4

And so maybe the general plan would say, we

5

need to have a -- we have a section in the general

6

plan that says the County should have a -- each

7

region should -- should have a policy on how to do

8

managed growth.

For some they'll say, we use

9

planning tools.

Let's say, Region 1 will say

10

planning tools, and we would address this so that we

11

can address each thing as the population grows.

12

Maybe Region 2 will say, we're going to approach it

13

differently to still achieve the general plan's

14

policy intent.

15

And we're going to say, maybe we will not

16

allow families to have more than x number of

17

children as a planning tool, okay?

18

know, we

19

mentally and people like Orwell and 1984 and Lord of

20

the Flies and those kind of thing$, but I can tell

21

you we had State fathers from the '68 conventlon

22

already thinking about how to manage population as a

23

way to help planning.

24
25

I mean, you

we laugh about it, about the futurist

We've always assumed that, you know, no
matter what your family size, it could be
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1

appropriate.

But maybe in the future with limited

2

resources, family size is going to be a way to

3

manage growth, Chairman.

4

in my lifetime, but it may be sooner than we think

5

regarding changes in the world mentality.

I don't know.

I hope not

So I just share that because there's more

6

7

than one way to approach this general plan.

8

just saying that for me and my devotion and loyalty

9

to Lanai, I -- I -- I don't agree with this

10

11
12

language.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's all, Chairman.
Thank you, Riki.

other comments?

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

Okay.

Thank you.

Anyone want to make any

We'll move on to page 4.

Mr. Chairman?

Yeah.
Again, page 4 is just a justification

statement for page 1.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

to shall?

20

And I

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any comments?
Are you going to change the should

And there's -- letter C, I don't know

21

if there should be shall there, the general plan

22

shall include a section.

23

there.

And I think we have should

It should be shall.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

David, Mr. Raatz.

Any problems with
Oh, that was already -- I'm sorry.
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1

You know what, and that's just a -- that's just a

2

justification.

3

actual amendment

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Ms. Tavares, I'm sorry.

6

The language is already there in the

there, so don't worry about that change.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

justification

Well, the underlined

That was just a typo in the

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, okay, okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

so that's not important.

12

So it's

There is one change, though, and it was,

13

again, a mistake, is where Ms. Johnson pointed out

14

the water sewage systems.

15

and I apologize for not catching that, Ms. -- Ms.

16

Johnson.

17

water and water sewage systems.

18

that's underlined, the word water, on page 1 ,

19

members, of the memo.

20
21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

It reads, water and sewage systems, not

Okay.

So delete the word

Let's get back to page 4.

problems from members with page 4?

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

That word is redundant

Okay.

Any
Page 5 .

No, that's it.

The rest is not yours?

with right now.

No, it's not something we're dealing
That's a different amendment.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So -- yeah, and that one's done

4

already.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

Jo Anne.

9

And we finished that one already.

So that's done in that area.
Mr. Chair?

Anyone have any comments or concerns?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just had one question and that

10

is I believe one of the testifiers, I think it was

11

DeGray, brought up about -- you know, and I think it

12

was also mentioned about having the duplicate

13

meetings.

14

amendment is desired on Molokai, that it doesn't

15

have to go before the other, I guess, general plan

16

bodies or community plan bodies.

17

would this be included in this section where we

18

address this or would it be included in some other

19

section?

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

2.3

Like in other words, if a community plan

So where is

I don't understand the question, Jo Anne.
Well--

Can you be specific on -- on where the

language that you want to --

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

All right.

-- put in to address?
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1

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

in DeGray's

I think -- well, in

original memorandum
MR. FOLEY:

If I can interrupt, we already have that.

4

says appropriate planning commission.

5

realize that we already took care of that.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MR. FOLEY:

So I didn't

Oh, okay.

It -- it does already say appropriate planning

8

commission, so we don't have to take it to all

9

three.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That -- that was just my

question.

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

It

Yeah.
I know we had spoken about it, but

I didn't know where we included it.

15

MR. FOLEY:

No, I forgot that it was in there.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI,:

Okay.

Okay.
Thank you.

So we're going to stop at page 4.

And if

20

there are no objections, I'm going to allow staff to

21

make the changes that has been discussed --

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24
25

Okay.

No objection.
to work with Corporation Counsel.

Dain, anything else?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, Mr. Chair.

When it's the
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appropriate time, I -- I'll make the motion to
2

accept the -- the consideration of Amendment No.1.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

9

Right now.
So move.
Second.

Moved and second.

Any discussion?

Amendment No.1, can you bring

that up, David?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So, Mr. Chairman, in discussion?

Yeah.
Amendment No.1 has three parts to

12

it, and those are the justifications on page 2, 3

13

and 4.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Right.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

One part being the urban growth

16

boundary section, which is letter B, shall contain a

17

map and the four Roman numerals,

18

the objectives of the community plan, which is the

19

part on page 2 that talks about specific land uses

20

within the boundaries, and then Section C, the

21

general plan should include a section for each

22

island within the County, that's the whole proposal

23

on page 1 of the September 30th memo.

24

yield the floor.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

justification B,

And I'm -- I

Any other discussion?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 9/30/03

122

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

_Mr. Chair, as probably, you know,

2

just a housekeeping thing, but the word following

3

county should be that instead of which in -- in that

4

first section.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.
Chairman?

Riki?
Thank

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other discussion?

All those in favor say aye.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Aye.
All those opposed.
No.

Let the record show 8 ayes, 1 no.

Amendment passes.

17

VOTE:

AYES:

19
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

20
21
22

With due respect to my

. amendment.

12

18

you~

colleagues, at this level I will be voting no on the

9

11

Yeah, that one.

ACTION:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
Vice Chair Hokama.
None.
None.
None.

APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002), Draft 1
(re Section 2 .. 80B.030.D language).

23
24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Dain?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm good.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's it.

That's it.
It's -- Mr. Chair, it's just

4

anticipating that you're going to be incorporating a

5

blanket that staff can get together with Corp

6

Counsel and the Planning Department to handle all

7

parallel changes with respects to the general plan

8

portion and the community plan portion.

9
10

CH~IR

NISHIKI:

Right.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think the other ones that I have in

11

there kind of deal with, again, just parallel stuff,

12

making sure that the language is consistent between

13

the two sections of Bill No. 84.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anymore amendments?

Chairman, I

Riki, go ahead.
Not necessarily an amendment, Chair,

18

just a question to help all of us so that if we are

19

asked we can also help explain.

20

page, members, Section 4 --

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Regarding the last

Which are you referring to, Ramseyer?
Ramseyer is fine or

Okay.

Let's stick with the Ramseyer.

Or if, you only have the clean version,

it's still the last page, Section 4.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

2

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I -- I would like us to -- to be on

3

the same understanding when we read the sentence

4

this ordinance shall take effect upon its approval.

5

And, you know, I -- I went home this -- this weekend

6

and I talked to -- had chances to talk with some

7

people and then some people here also.
Is this after -- the effect of the ordinance

8
9

goes in after the update of the general plan, does

10

this go into effect the very day we pass it and,

11

let's say, the Mayor signs it in 30 days, or do we

12

wait till the next complete general plan and

13

community plan process?

14

clear, Chairman, the effective date, as well as the

15

impacts that this legislation will have on -- on our

16

people and on the various properties.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. MOTO:

Just so that we are very

Brian, can you share with us some

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

As it is currently drafted,

19

the bill, if passed, and by

passing the -- pass

20

the Council that is, will take effect upon the

21

Mayor's signature, assuming he signs.

22

pursuant to Section 4-3 of the Charter, which says

23

in part that if the Mayor. approves it, meaning a --

24

a bill, the May6r shall sign it and the bill shall

25

then become effective as an ordinance as provided

This would be
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1

herein.

So the -- the bill would become effective

2

upon that date.
The second sentence of Section 4, however,

3

sets forth a transition rule regarding pending
5

applications that have -- that would have been filed

6

prior to that effective date, meaning the Mayor's

7

signature.

8

ordinance shall not be applicable to applicatiDns

9

filed prior to the effective date of this ordinance.

It's -- this sentence says that this

Now what that will mean is that because this

10
11

ordinance consist of two parts

12

back.

13

things.

14

Chapter i.80A, and number two, it adopts the new

15

Chapter 2.80B.

well, let me step

The first two sections of Bill No. 84 do two
Number one, Section 1, repeals the existing

Because of the transition rule, that second

16
17

sentence in Section 4, regarding applications filed

18

prior to the effective date of this ordinance, it

19

will mean that as to those, Chapter 2.80A, in other

20

words, the existing old chapter, will still apply

21

because technically it would not have been repealed

22

as to them.

23

it

24
25

They will be processed under the law as

as it exist today.
But any applications filed after the

effective date of Bill No. 84 will be subject to the
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1

2

new provisions of Bill 84.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, Mr. Moto, let's just take a date

3

for an example such as December 1, 2003,

just for

4

the example, you know, I'm not counting days for

5

veto or any kind of such things.

6

December 1, 2003 as the effective date.

Let's -- let's use

Then the current general plan as it states is

7

8

the guiding force.

And until that guiding

9

general plan gets revised, and let me bring back

10

that same provision I brought up, that was brought

11

up in -- in our district meetings, that the County

12

shall expedite and process applications -- I mean, I
I don't know the exact language, but I know it's

13
14

in the general plan, we should be then adjusting our

15

codes to expedite the processing of applications,

16

and the bill -- this bill itself, which is a code,

17

has increased processing time?
And my understanding from earlier comments is

18

19

the general plan shall be the driving force.

20

help me be able to explain this because the existing

21

plan will be the driving force.

22

MR. MOTa:

So

I -- I'm not sure I followed the question

23

completely, Mr. Chairman.

24

Bill No. 84 becomes law, the existing general plan

25

will continue in -- in force until such time as it

But if one -- assuming
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1

is replaced by the new general plan.

2

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. MOTO:

4

5
6

7

That's right.

The old general plan has very little in the way

of specifics, I think.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think if

But there's a policy statement about

expediting processing.
MR. MOTO:

Yes, but it's not a -- I mean, it does not --

8

it's not specific and it does not address specific

9

regulatory processes.

Those are addressed by other

10

provisions in the County Code and administrative

11

rules.

12

deadlines that are set forth in the County Code and

13

-- and the administrative rules.

14

So we would still comply with the -- the

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, I -- and again, you know, I

15

-- and I respect your opinion.

16

brought up as a example as -- when we discussed

17

Mr. Kane's consideration, Chapter 19 says 120 days.

18

We -- we telling people now you got 180 days, you

19

know.

20

existing plan, the so-called law of the general plan

21

for the County says expedite it.

22

policy then, we ignoring the policy that exist.

23

And again, I

We lengthening the process.

That's okay, Mr. Moto.

And yet, the

And so we ignoring

You know what,

24

obviously, I have philosophical concerns about the

25

inconsistencies and conflicting direction we are
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1

giving our people, and I need to just deal with it

2

because I don't agree with -- from my point of view

3

of how this is working out.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Are you done, Riki?

5

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Chairman.

Yeah, go ahead, Jo Anne.
In regard to that last sentence to

8

the ordinance shall not be applicable to

9

applications filed prior to the effective date of

10

this ordinance, if there are applications that were

11

filed but they were not properly completed or

12

there's never going to be any chance that they'll

13

ever be able to comply, what happens to those

14

applications, you know, do they just stay on the

15

books forever and have that --

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Or should the -- the language say filed

17

and complete.

18

complete.

19
20
21

MR. MOTO:

I mean, file doesn't mean that it's

Mr. Chairman, that's one way to address the --

to clarify the --the transition rule.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If we -- if we were to insert the

22

language that just said not be applicable to

23

properly completed applications, something to that

24

effect --

25

MR. MOTO:

Yes, yes.

And I -- and I think, Mr. Chairman,
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1

the Planning Director may have some comments on the

2

member's proposal.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

MR. FOLEY:

Go ahead.

Mr. Chairman, we don't -- we don't currently

5

have any general plan amendments.

We do have a

6

number of community plan amendments.

7

this kind of a language could be improved by adding

8

the word -- words and complete.

9

the -- the operative -- is the important factor that

And normally,

Because complete is

10

-- I don't believe we have any applications that

11

are filed that are incomplete.

12

But normally, this kind of language would --

13

would refer to applications that have already been

14

considered complete.

15

good amendment to just say and complete between the

16

word filed and prior.

17

not aware of any that are incomplete, but I am aware

18

of several that are -- are complete and have been

19

processed, are in the -- are being reviewed by the

20

Planning Commission or by the -- by this -- here to

21

be reviewed by this Committee.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And so I think that would be a

I'm not -- like I say, I'm

Then, Mr. Chair, I would like to

23

make the amendment to add the words and complete

24

after the word filed --

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

-- to the last sentence.

Moved and second to change Section 4 which

3

would add the words and complete between filed and

4

prior.

5

aye.

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Aye.
All those opposed?

AYES:

VOTE:

10
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

11
12

13

All those in favor say

Motion carried.

Thank you.

8
9

Any discussion?

ACTION:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares,
Vice Chair Hokama, and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002), Draft 1
(re Section 4 language).

14

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

Seeing none, Chair

16

would move to recommend that this Council pass Bill

17

84 as revised on second and final reading.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So move.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

Moved by Charmaine.

Any discussion?

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

motion.

Second by Jo Anne.

Riki?

I will yield to the maker of the

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Oh, okay.

Charmaine.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The question I -- I was going to

2

ask had nothing to do with the motion actually, but

3

except that when will this be heard for second and

4

final reading, I guess is the question.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I know we're -- you know, there is

7

a agenda item on this Council meeting's agenda to

8

discharge the Committee so that we could hear --

9

could have heard ,it at the Council meeting corning up

10

this week.

11

for the Committee report to be prepared.

12

However, that doesn't leave much time

So I believe there was some talk about a

13

Special Council meeting, and I'm not sure if we have

14

concurrence from the members on their availability

15

for the following week for taking this up.

16

that -- is that a question that we need to address

17

now before we vote?

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So is

I'll defer to our Council Chair Mr. Kane.
Mr. Chair, I think it may not be

20

appropriate to discuss that during this motion,

21

although I think it's a relevant question to ask

22

prior to the adjournment of this

23

And -- and even then, I don't know, you'll have to

24

check with staff if it's appropriate under

25

announcements that the -- the consideration for a

of this meeting.
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Special Meeting so that we don't have to consider a

2

discharge on this Friday's Council agenda.

3

Anyway, I don't know.

I mean, under Sunshine

4

Law, asking your'staff, Mr. Raatz, if there would be

5

a problem in having a -- you know, at least some

6

discussion as to the disposition of this bill coming

7

out of your committee.

8
9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, okay.

do is deal with the motion

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12
13

I -- I think what we should

Yeah.
and then after the motion have this

discussion.

Is that okay, Charmaine?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I guess so because -- yeah,

14

depending on, you know, if we weren't going to be

15

able to have the meeting, then I withdraw my motion

16

and just defer so that we could discharge it on

17

Friday, basically.

18
19
20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

But--

The Chair would prefer not to discharge it

because, I mean, it's adopted already.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So, you know, for that

21

reason then, okay, we'll just go ahead with it.

22

-- and I would ask the members for actually selfish

23

reasons, I won't be here on October 18th and I

24

really would like the opportunity to vote on this

25

bill, so that's why I would like to see it earlier.
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1

But anyway, I'll save my comments for second and

2

final reading.

3

But I want to thank everybody who worked on

4

this bill.

5

blood, sweat and tears and long hours.

6

with the community, everybody whose been involved

7

with this.

8
9

I mean, all of us were in here with
And also

And you can see, we've been tweaking this
along to try -- try to get it as near to, you know,

10

a -- a perfect bill, even though there's no such

11

thing as that, but I think we can continue to work

12

on parts of it as we go through the system, find out

13

what doesn't -- some parts need to be adjusted even

14

further to improve the process, you know.

15

I think we've got a good foundational bill

16

for a vast improvement over what exists now in the

17

planning process.

·18

the motion.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I will certainly be supporting

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Any other discussion?

Riki?

Thank you, Chairman.

I -- I'll be

21

supporting the motion that you have recommended for

22

this Committee, Mr. Chairman.

23

obviously, some reservations, some philosophical

24

differences, with portions of the ordinance

25

proposal.

I still have,
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But then again, this would not be before us

2

if the current system had worked better.

This is in

3

response to many different organizations,

4

individuals, property owners, regarding their

5

feelings about the current process, and so this has

6

taken years.

7

And again, as I stated earlier, you know, I

8

I -- I tend to be very dogged about my devotion

9

to maintain Lanai's ability to have its rightful say

10

in helping you to determine the County's policy to

11

move forward, as well as what Lanai's part will be

12

in helping to achieve those goals and objectives.
Let me just -- and again, we'll have our

14

ability at the Council level, but Mr. Chairman, I

15

would hope that with your direction and guidance,

16

the Committee report will be very detailed and

17

thorough in helping to provide clarity to what the

18

bill for an ordinance does provide and does

19

accomplish.

20

I hope we would see the Committee report as a

21

tool to help bring a better definition to areas that

22

sometimes in the long hours of discussion and

23

debate, you know, we may not have always agreed on

24

-- on what was the outcome.

25

But I thank you for being patient with us in
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1

allowing the level and thoroughness of the

2

discussion, because while many -- some of us may

3

have agreed on certain considerations, I've never

4

doubted the sincerity of each member's 'well-being

5

for the entire community.

6

community, I mean, the County of Maui, not just a

7

portion tif Upcountry or Lanai or a portion of

8

Molokai, but the entire community.

no~

When I say the entire

9

So

so I thank you for letting me share my

10

thoughts.

11

reservations, I will support you, Mr. Chairman, on

12

this motion.

And again, although I have some

Thank you.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other comments?

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne.

I just want to thank you for going

15

through all these many meetings, and I especially

16

want to thank staff and the Planning Department, our

17

Corporation Counsel, and all the people that

18

contributed, the people on this Council that

19

recommended amendments and challenged us all.

20

think that it won't be really tested until it's

21

implemented and I look forward to that.

22

be supporting the bill.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

So I will

Michael?
Thank you, Chairman.

support the bill today.

I

I will

I do have some
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reservations, though, especially as it relates to
2

the matters of the inconsistency between the Charter

3

and the proposed bill.

4

ramifications it may have both positive and negative

5

on this community, I'm at the point of wait and see.

6

It will, obviously, open some doors, but what kind

7

of doors.

8

wait and see.

9

And looking at the long-term

Will it be a Pandora's box?

Again, it's

So we've spent a lot of time hammering this

10

bill out.

11

it will have to be in my mind what this community

12

wants, open space versus what may happen to our

13

economy, landowners' rights, and there's a lot of

14

landowners.

15

not only dealing with big landowners, but we're

16

talking about many, many small landowners, the

17

impacts it will have on them as far as wanting to

18

develop the family subdivisions.

19

ramifications of the decennial amendments and how

20

that will play'out in this community.

21

At least we have something for now.

But

And it's not only the -- the issue is

So I will support it.

And the

I do have

22

reservations.

And I will reserve my right to, you

23

know, review this matter again and look at my vote

24

again for second reading.

25

for the sake of this Committee, I will support it

But for today's purposes,
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out of this Committee, Chairman.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll.
Thank you, Chair.

When we decided

4

and three members requested that they start with the.

5

second read, there was a lot of criticism given at

6

that time about not hearing this bill and passing it

7

out at the time.

8

and what has transpired shows the wisdom of not

9

rushing something through.

10

product now.

11

can be proud of.

12

well-warranted.

We have a much better

We have something that is I think we

We went

13

I think now that time has passed

The extra time I think was

the last piece of legislation that

14

I saw that was really pushed through was the ag bill

15

many years ago, and I'm glad we didn't go down that

16

path and give into the temptation to rush this one

17

out.

18

-- the amendments and all the work that has gone

19

in.

20

supporting this

I'm happy with all the members, with the

And I would like to thank the Chair for

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

pro~ess.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I'll be

23

supporting the motion on the floor.

24

my intention, Mr. Chair, to -- to look at the

25

general plan, and I have always stated throughout

Its always been
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the years that I've been on this body that the

2

general plan is probably the single most important

3

issue that faces this County because it deals with

4

the long-term.

5

My office has expended a lot of time and

6

energy in this bill, and at no time was there a

7

consideration that we would oppose this effort to

8

move forward with getting a general plan revision

9

done and move forward with that.

10

With that being said, I just wanted to take

11

this time to apologize to any of my colleagues, to

12

you, Mr. Chair, to anybody from the administration,

13

and especially to the public if during our times

14

that we've engaged with each other, as well as with

15

the community, that. -- that I've offended anybody.

16

It was never meant to be personal, but it was, I can

17

assure you, on my part a level of intensity because

18

of the importance of the issue.

19

being human, we at times get excited about things.

20

And so hopefully,

I will say that I -- it was frustrating at

21

times to be characterized as somebody who was an

22

all-out opposer to this bill, incredibly

23

frustrating, because I've spent years and taxpayer

24

dollars in investing in -- in staff that have the

25

ability to put forward meaningful, which I believe
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was meaningful efforts to -- to put forward a piece

2

of legislation that's going to be very important to

3

this -- this community.

4

the past.

I've made those comments in

I -- I felt that I followed through.

5

And

6

we're here today, and Mr. Chair, I support -- I

7

support what we have on the floor.

8

members have mentioned or have expressed, there are

9

components within this Bill No. 84 that I also have

Like other'

10

reservations on.

And in fact with a couple of the

11

amendments that I've pushed forward, I have

12

reservations on what I pushed forward.
But I felt that we had to at least -- if this

13
14

body is to put something

15

and concise as possible so the public can understand

16

exactly what we're intending to do, that we need to

17

put forward those things whether I agree with it or

18

not.

19

bill that is clearly understood, and what the

20

intention of this body is, is a reflection of what

21

we have before us.

22

forwa~d

that is as clear

I think the public good is that they get a

So again, my apologies to you, Mr. Chairman.

23

I know that at times we had some unfortunate

24

exchanges, and so please accept my apologies if I've

25

offended you and to any of the members on this body.
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Again, I.ask -- I ask for your consideration.

2

And this is one big one for all of us, and I

3

-- I put and my staff have put a lot of energy into

4

this.

5

and final reading, there may be some other issues

6

that come forward, but I think overall we'll be able

7

to work through those as they come along.

And at

And finally, I'd like to also

8
9

So I'm supportive of it.

Member Carroll has stated.

at second

~cho

what

I think the important

10

thing was for us to be allowed to do our jobs, and

11

that is to gather information, analyze that

12

information, deliberate among each other, go through

13

the debate, deal with these things, each piece of

14

it, and come up with what we did with final votes on

15

-- on components that ultimately give us what we

16

have.

17

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair,.

Just a

20

comment.

21

meetings with this body in regards to Bill 84, the

22

short time that I've been on this body here opened

23

up my eyes as far as the different philosophies from

24

each of our Council members.

25

Although I didn't spend over forty

I think we have a product here that we can
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1

move forward on and part of the bill that's being

2

presented to have provisions to make amendments.

3

we feel that part of the bill is not right, we have

4

the ability to change it.

5

an opportunity to do that.

So at least it gives us

6

Thank you for your calm exposure.

7

know there were some heated moments during our

8

deliberations, and, you know, knowing you from the

9·

past it was really different.

10

If

I -- I

But with that,

Mr. Chair, I will be supporting this bill.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Danny?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair, thank you.

This has been

13

a real long process, you know, and -- and I guess to

14

say it real -- real simplistically, this was worst

15

than pulling teeth at time, yeah?

16

a goal.

But we've reached

Many of us have talked about inclusion, you

17

18

know.

19

departments being able to put bill -- a bill such as

20

this together, but it included many community

21

people.

22

commissions, Molokai, Lanai and Maui, they

23

contributed greatly because they opened the process.

24

That was the community forum.

25

Not only had this body and staff and the

All the volunteers from the different

So this is a bill that is not specifically
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ours, but it gave the opportunity for individuals

2

around our community to be partners in the process.

3

And we've -- we've shown in this process that, you

4

know, inclusion, inclusion works.

5

grateful for that.

6

to really take a look at ourselves and our

7

commitments to our communities, because Lanai,

8

Molokai, and -- and the Maui people, you know, we're

9

committed to our communities.

So we're -- we're

And it gave us the opportunity

So this is -- this is a beginning.

10

This is a

11

good start.

12

know.

13

success of this bill.

14

occurred via the amendments that -- that was

15

introduced, you know, they were not substantive

16

enough to change the bill -- bill itself, but it

17

made it better and it made it more workable, and

18

this is a start for all of us.

19
20
21
22

But the bottom line rest with us, you

We are now responsible, you know, for the
And the changes that had

Mr. Chair, I will be supporting the bill.
Thank you.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

I'm going to keep my comments real short,

23

but there are some really major stuff that -- when

24

you all spoke today that hit me.

25

be, I just want to thank you, my fellow eight

I think one would
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1

Council members, for your perfect attendance, number

2

one.

3

able to digest and understand this most important

4

ordinance.

5

your objectivity in how you address this ordinance.

I want to thank you, number two, for being

I want to thank you, number three, for

6

I think that those of you that are looking at

7

this discussion today who are members of the general

8

public, I think you can be proud because I've had to

9

listen and -- and be patient.

And yet, you can tell

10

by the individual members that I sit with serving on

11

this Council, their sincerity, their ability to

12

speak out on issues and be able to understand.

13

I know that when I -- when I heard each and every

14

one of them speak, some of the decisions were tough,

15

but they made it.

And

16

To the Planning Department, Mike and Brian,

17

you know, thank you for giving us information that

18

we needed.

19

really helps this Committee when we make decisions.

20

David Raatz, my staff, and Yvette, your time and --

21

and the ability to get information to this Council

22

for them to make good decisions.

23

the general public that came out to testify can only

24

thank you.

25

Mr. Mota, your legal opinion I think

Those members of

And Dain, I just want to thank you for your
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apology.

I think that showed some humility and, you

2

know, and I -- I appreciate that humanness that

3

you've shown to us today and so that's why I had to

4

say it today.

5

experience Bill 84, you know, and I -- I thank you

6

all.

And I -- you know, its been an

I want to take a vote because I can ramble

7

8

and I need to stop.

But two things, I think that we

9

need to allow our staff to work with Corporation

10

Counsel to ensure that this bill is, as David has

11

written for me, internally consistent, accurate and

12

furthers the Committee's intent as expressed in the

13

meetings of September 23rd and 30th.
With this, I'll call for the vote.

14

in favor say aye.

15
16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Aye.
All those opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:

20
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

21
22

23

Motion carried.

The

vote is unanimous.

18
19

All those

ACTION:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice Chair
Hokama, and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF Bill No. 84 (2002),
Draft 1.

24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

To the question about the future meeting,
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1

maybe I'll let staff rather than myself address the

2

concerns of what we discussed here today.

3

Mr. Raatz.

4

MR. RAATZ:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

It's, of course, the

5

body's decision on ~- on what to discuss, but staff

6

would just point out the Sunshine Law does provide

7

that a board, which this Committee is considered,

8

shall only discuss items that are properly noticed

9

on a meeting agenda.

And I would just note that the

10

Council calendar is not an item that's noticed on

11

today's meeting agenda.

12
13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Anything else for discussion then?

Mr. Kane.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just under announcements, Mr. Chair.

Okay.
I'd just like to announce that in

17

addition to what's on the -- on an agenda this

18

Friday at the Council level, there are other

19

considerations for this body to make.

20

So I just pose that to you folks for your

21

thoughtful consideration with respects to Bill 84

22

and the comprehensiveness, and hopefully that this

23

bill has the opportunity to be shown to the public

24

once the internal adjustments are made, that

25

hopefully we can even have it posted on the website
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1

and make available to the public even prior to

2

posting it on any future Council agenda whether it's

3

a Special Council meeting sometime next week, which

4

we have yet to figure if that's a possibility, or

5

extending it out to the regularly scheduled November

6

-- first November meeting, if that would be another

7

consideration as well.

8

But, again, that's -- those are all the

9

options that are available out there besides a

10

11
12
13

discharge this Friday and a meeting on October 17th.
CHAIR NISHIKI:
adjourned.
ADJOURNED:

Okay.

No other discussion, meeting

(Gavel.)

5:28 p.m.

14
15
16

17
18

19

20
21

22
23
24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAII

3
4

)

S.S .
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Cristina V. Llewellyn, Certified Shorthand

7

Reporter for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 15h day of October, 2003, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
19
20
21

22

Cristina V. L e ellyn, CSR NO. 343
Notary Public, state of Hawaii
My Commission Expires:
04/19/05
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24
25
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